ORBAY
COUNCIL""
Friday 23™ September 2011

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 6 October 2011

commencing at 4.30 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Excell
Councillor Cowell Councillor Faulkner (A)
Councillor Doggett Councillor Hernandez

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence
Minutes of last meetings: 16 August 2011 & 5 September 2011

Cockington Traffic Regulation Order - Size of Local Buses and
Parking Restrictions

Hele Road Air Quality Management Area

Torre Traffic Review

Palace Avenue, Paignton - Road Safety Scheme
St Michaels Traffic Action Zone

Beacon Hill, Torquay - Consideration of objections received to the
advertisement of proposed traffic regulation order

Date and time of next meeting
17" November 2011, 4.00pm

(ii)

(Pages 1 -4)

(Pages 5 -
32)

(Pages 33 -
40)
(Pages 41 -
46)
(Pages 47 -
54)
(Pages 55 -
72)
(Pages 73 -
82)



Agenda Item 2

People (Communities) Policy Development Group — Transport (Part 2)
Action notes of meeting
16 August 2011

Present:

Councillor Alison Hernandez
Councillor Robert Excell

Councillor Nicole Amil
Councillor Darren Cowell

Councillor lan Doggett
Councillor Pete Addis

Councillor Steve Darling

1. Apologies for absence

Clir Ray Hill represented by Clir Pete Addis
Clir Alan Faulkner represented by ClIr Steve Darling

2 Transport Issues
Councillors gave due consideration to the following reports:-

(@) Preston Congestion Relief Scheme — Review of the Alterations to
parking Arrangements Eugene, Morin, and Paris Roads

No alterations are to be made to the parking and the existing traffic
regulation orders are to be retained. However access lines are to be
provided to any driveways in Eugene Road that do not have them.

(b) Hollicombe to Paignton Harbour Cycle Route

That the link is progressed using the £100k from the growth point
funding and 106 contributions are to be considered for providing public
transport bus links to the area.

(c) Esplanade Cycle Route — Consideration of Objections to Traffic
Requlation order

That the order is implemented as advertised. Ken Robertson spoke in
favour of the scheme.

(d)  Torquay Sea Front Parking Review

Members recommended option A3.4 that the peak hour restrictions are
removed to allow all day parking. However the turn over of spaces are
to be managed through on street pay and display with a maximum stay
of 4 hours but with no "no return restriction".

(e) Bus Route 33 Reinstatement

Members recommended that the current funding within the subsidised
bus route budget is used to provide a bus route 33 during peak hours.

Page 1




(f) Cockington Traffic Regulation order — Size of Local Buses

This item was deferred to the next meeting in order to allow the issue to
be presented to the Cockington Community Partnership.

Overview

Members voted unanimously in favour of all items except Torquay Sea front
Parking Review, where 4 Members were in favour and 3 abstained.

A sub-group known as the Transport Working Party to be established to deal
with transport issues to be discussed in public, comprising the seven
members of the People (Communities) Policy Development Group (unless the
Group Leaders determine otherwise). This is an informal group whose role is
to make recommendations to the decision-maker who will then make a formal
decision on the matter.

3. Date of next meeting
Thursday 6™ October 2011, at 4.30pm in the Meadfoot Room

Page 2




Agenda Item 2

ORBAY Appendix 1

COUNCIL gy

Minutes of the Transport Working Party

5 September 2011

-: Present :-

Councillor Ray Hill (Chairman), Councillor Nicole Amil, Councillor Darren Cowell,
Councillor lan Doggett, Councillor Robert Excell, Councillor Alison Hernandez and

Councillor Ruth Pentney

(Also in attendance: Sue Cheriton, Patrick Carney, Mayor Gordon Oliver, Councillor Pete
Addis, Councillor Jane Barnby, Councillor Stephen Brooksbank, Councillor Dave Butt,
Councillor Bobbie Davies, Councillor Chris Lewis, Councillor Mike Morey, Councillor
Julien Parrott, Councillor Christine Scouler, Councillor John Thomas, Councillor David

Thomas and Katie Lusty)

1. Speakers

Peter Cracknell; Mark Sangan; Mark Wildman; Frank Sobey; Patrick Woodwark;
Jeremy Cavanna; Susie Colley; Arthur Christian; Robin Hart; Chris Howell.

Proposed Review for Parking Services

Proposed locations for on street pay and display

Torquay

Torbay Road

Between King’s Drive and Belgrave Road - both sides of carriageway

Old Newton Road

Between Rougemont Ave & Orchard Way

Nicholson Road

From Sainsbury’s roundabout to Riviera House

St Marychurch Road

Babbacombe Road to Priory Road

Manor Road

Babbacombe Road to Stanley Road

Chilcote Close

North side

Lymington Road

Jct Trematon Ave to Sunbury Hill

Magdelene Road

Jct Trematon Ave

Trematon Avenue

Existing limited waiting bays

Babbacombe Road

Between Torwood Gardens Road and Braddons Hill Road East

Pimlico

Outside Madrepore Place

Paignton

Marine Drive

Existing Limited Waiting Bays

Marine Parade

Boundary of No 1 North Easterly

Kernou Road

Existing Limited Waiting Bays

Beach Road

Existing Limited Waiting Bays

Garfield Road

Existing Limited Waiting Bays

Roundham Road

Existing Limited Waiting Bays

Page 3




Transport Working Party Monday, 5 September 2011

Summary of written objections

43 letters/emails were received — 2 in support, 41 in objection. Some of these were
from groups of employees or residents. 3 objections were also received by
telephone. Petition of 23 in advance was received, and petition of approximately
1,175 was presented at the meeting. These petitions were not in relation to any of
the above locations.

Outcome

To consult with the Community Partnerships, residents, and businesses affected in
the areas where parking meters are proposed. Following consultation to bring a
further report to the Transport Working Party for consideration prior to
recommendations being put forward to Full Council later in the Autumn.

3. Date, time and venue of next meeting

Thursday 6" October 2011, 4.30pm, Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Torquay

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Cockington Traffic Regulation Order — Size of Local Buses and
Parking Restrictions

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards All Torquay Wards as the bus service affects Torquay passengers
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party On: 6™ October 2011
Key Decision: No Implemented

following legal

procedures.
Change to No Change to No
Budget: Policy

Framework:

Contact Officer: Richard Brown

Telephone: 207674

Y8 E.mail: Richard.brown@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1.1 Continuation of two affective bus routes which serve Cockington Village,
Cockington Court and Nut Bush Lane through affective access.

1.1.2 Improve disabled access to and from Cockington Village and Court to meet DDA
requirements through the use of low floor buses which are 7.4 metres in length.

1.1.3 Provide residents from Nut Bush Lane access to Torquay through the provision of
public transport.

1.1.4 To keep access from Torquay Seafront to Nutbush Lane clear for the bus services
and emergency vehicles all year round.

1.1.5 Provide residents parking on street in the area of the AiImshouses and Rosary
Grange including specified disabled parking where possible.

Page 5



2.1.1

2.1.2

2.1.3

2.1.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Recommendation(s) for decision

To adopt the Traffic Regulation Orders for the revised vehicle size to allow local bus
services to carry customers with mobility difficulties and meet the DDA Act 1995 for
vehicle accessibility compliance. This ensures that buses of 7.4 metres in length
can travel in both directions in Cockington Lane between the junction of Old Mill
Road and the Village Square.

To introduce on street Disabled Parking Bays close to the Almshouses.

To create specific parking places within Cockington Lane from Torquay Seafront to
Nutbush Lane to allow access for the buses and emergency vehicles all year round.
To action this point Traffic Regulation Orders will need to be advertised and the
public consulted with objections considered by the Policy Development Group at a
later stage.

Officers to investigate the implementation of residents parking in the area in
Cockington Lane by the AlImshouses and Rosery Grange most affected by the new
parking restrictions subject to approval from the Department of Transport.

Key points and reasons for recommendations

If the vehicle size for the local bus services in Cockington isn’t revised on a
permanent basis they will not be able to carry residents or visitors with mobility
restrictions and will continue to experience loading problems due to the limited
capacity of the vehicles.

The vehicles will not comply with the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (DDA) and
may be forced to withdraw from Cockington Village by 2015.

The Travel Plan for Cockington Court clearly states the bus service needs improved
frequency of service, particularly in the winter months and aims to actively promote
the bus links to and from Cockington Court. The Torbay Development Agency
supports the larger buses as it is hoped that the services will bring in customers for
the craft businesses operating at Cockington Court.

Some residents (especially from the Almshouses) who have been affected by the
parking restrictions have stated that they would like the Council to consider on
street disabled parking and dedicated residents parking to assist them. Any
introduction of such parking bays without the need for ground lining works will need
to be approved by the Department of Transport.

If specific parking areas can be introduced along Cockington Lane all year round
this will encourage drivers to park correctly and allow access at all times for the bus
and emergency services.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Richard Brown — Service Manager, Community, Leisure and Transport

Page 6



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

A1.8

Introduction and history

Bus Routes 50 and 62 run by two different companies currently operate local
services into and out of Cockington Village from Paignton and Torquay.

Route 62 run by Chelston Leisure Services/Local Link operates the only bus service
from Torquay into Cockington to accommodate the needs of residents and visitors
throughout the year. During peak periods the bus service is increased in capacity to
meet demand. Route 62 exits the village through the one-way system via
Cockington Lane to Nutbush Lane.

Route 50 operated by Devonian Motor Services is a new commercial service which
commenced on the 11" April 2011 and operates the only bus service from Paignton
into Cockington. Route 50 turns around in the village and exits via Cockington
Lane back to the Seafront. This manoeuvre has been assessed and agreed by the
Council’'s Traffic Engineer. The operator of this route has stated that he is not
prepared to alter his route and run through the village to Nutbush Lane because
this will add considerably to his operating costs due to the fact that his mileage
would double and fuel costs would double. In addition to this his customers would
be inconvenienced because they could not return to their original boarding point
without having to travel around the whole loop. Any alterations to the existing route
would seriously affect the operators Business Plan and put the route in jeopardy of
being withdrawn.

In 2008 the Council amended the Cockington Prohibition of Driving Order to
address problems experienced by the operator regarding the length and capacity of
the buses allowed into Cockington from 12-seater vehicles to 16-seater vehicles.

Due to the popularity of Cockington Village and the improvements being made at
Cockington Court, as part of the Sea Change Project, the Bus Services are the
main means of public transport into this area and require larger vehicles in order to
address capacity and DDA issues.

During 2010/11 a total of 40,937 passenger journeys were made on Route 62 out of
which 36,861 were concessionary pass holders.

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (DDA) lays out the Vehicle Accessibility
compliance dates in respect of new and existing vehicles and Local Link / Chelston
Leisure Services are very aware that they will need to convert their vehicles
operating on this route to low-floor easy access by 2015 at the latest. The
passenger numbers above clearly show there is a need to have a low-floor easy
access vehicle on this route at all times, in order to assist the vast majority of
customers.

The bus services were experiencing severe problems operating due to the lack of
parking restrictions. This involved on some days bus route 62 being cancelled as
buses have got stuck due to obstructions by parked vehicles. Temporary parking
restrictions have been introduced to assist the bus operators with their services into
and out of Cockington. The restrictions will also assist the Emergency Services.

Page 7



A1.9

The parking restrictions along the lower part of the lane from the Seafront to
Cockington Village are seasonal therefore from the end of September the bus
services will experience access problems unless the restriction is altered to all year
round. One Bus Operator has already stated they will remove Cockington from their
scheduled route should the parking restrictions not be implemented. Officers are
looking at areas where parking bays can be allocated in the wider parts of the lane.

A1.10 The owner of the village car park has been approached in relation to the residents

A2,
A21
A2.2

A2.3

A2.4

A2.5

A2.2

of the Almshouses hiring some parking spaces in the car park but the cost of £30
per week for each parking bay would be unaffordable to the residents and the
Council would be unable to fund such a scheme in a privately owned car park.

Risk assessment of preferred option
Outline of significant key risks

Without the parking restrictions the bus service can not operate and will have to
be cancelled due to the access issues.

It is a duty of the Council to carry out reasonable practicable measures to assist the
Public Transport Operators with the efficient operation of their services. The
implementation of Traffic Regulation Orders requires publication of legal notices
and legal Orders to be sealed.

The removal of on street parking is very controversial and has caused a lot of
concern to residents who have properties with no off street parking.

Any additional permanent parking bays introduced in the area by the Aimshouses
and Rosary Grange will require Department of Transport approval due to the nature
that there are no ground markings relating to parking restrictions in Cockington.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1There will be resistance from those residents who will be unable to park on the road

A3.
A3.1

A3.2

A3.3

due to the new parking restrictions. Although this will be mitigated through the
introduction of some on street disabled parking and residents parking bays.

Other Options

Do not adopt the Traffic Regulation Orders for the revised vehicle size. This will
mean that customers with mobility difficulties wishing to visit Cockington will
continue to struggle or be unable to use public transport to this area. The services
will also be unable to meet the DDA Act 1995 for vehicle accessibility compliance in
2015.

Do not introduce disabled bays close to the Almshouses or consider residents
parking in this area. This will mean that residents will find it extremely difficult to
park close to their homes especially during peak season.

Do not implement the parking restrictions all year round and create specific parking
places within Cockington Lane. This could mean that Cockington Court and Nut
Bush Lane lose their bus service.

Page 8



A4.

A4.1

AS.

A5.1

A5.2

A6.

AG.1

AB.2

Summary of resource implications

As a guide, initial estimates to introduce highway markings will equate to
approximately £5,000. This scheme is to be funded via Capital financing through
the Local Transport Plan

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

Improved access all year round for the disabled visiting Cockington Court and the
new craft units and improved access for disabled customers & residents of Nut
Bush Lane through the provision of public transport.

Reduced on street parking for residents with no off street parking and in particular a
number of disabled residents are affected. Although in the area of the Aimshouses
which is the most affected area it is hoped to mitigate these problems through the
provision of on street residents parking bays subject to Department of Transport
approval.

Consultation and Customer Focus

The consultation on Appendix 1 was carried out prior to the commencement of the
new Paignton Bus Service.

In summary 19 Residents, 6 Residents & Businesses, 3 Businesses and 1 Bus
Passenger responded to the questionnaire.

18 respondents agreed with the proposed parking restrictions from the Drum Public
House. 4 respondents agreed provided their comments about residents parking
especially for the Alimshouses were taken into account. 6 respondents disapproved
of the proposed parking restrictions.

19 respondents approved of the larger sized buses. 10 respondents disapproved.
The main issues raised by residents were:

1. Difficulties with 2 buses passing each other in the lane

2. Difficulties for the residents of the Almshouses (some of which are disabled)
having no parking spaces close to their homes

3. Parking restrictions in the lower part of the lane from the Seafront to the Village
should be all year round

4. Concerns about a bus turning within the Forge area and conflict with the horses

5. Requests for some residents parking

The consultation on Appendix 2 was carried out during the trial period of the
larger buses. This second part of consultation was requested by Members during
the trial of the larger bus at the meeting of the Transportation Working Party on the
18" March 2011.

Questionnaires were asked to be returned by 31 st July 2011 and were distributed to
67 businesses/residents, 53 responded being a very good response rate of 79%,
plus 3 surveys from bus passengers

Page 9



AB.3

AT7.
A7 1

In summary 32 Residents, 10 Residents & Businesses, 11 Businesses and 3 Bus
Passengers responded to the questionnaire.

40 respondents approved of the larger sized buses. 16 respondents disagreed with
the larger sized buses.

The main issues against the proposals raised by residents were:

Hold ups/grid lock in Cockington Lane & vehicles being damaged
Larger buses are too big for the lanes and take up too much space
Buses not in keeping with village

Speed limit needs introducing

Buses are noisy

Families will not revert to the bus and will still use their cars

Accepting larger vehicles is a retrograde step in sustaining the valley as a
valuable asset

8. Buses are often empty and the smaller buses are adequate

9. Residents parking requwed if parking restrictions introduced

10. One bus waits/turns in the square not commensurate with village image
11.Not enough passing areas for cars let alone buses

NOOGhWN=

Members at the last meeting of the Transport Working Party on the 16" August
2011 asked that Officers further consult with the Ward Partnership during their
meeting in September. This consultation took place and subsequently the Ward
Partnerships comments are as follows:

“The Traffic Order for larger buses was discussed and the Cockington Forum
suggested that the buses are one way only, and are supportive of the buses not
turning around in the middle of the village.

Regarding the No Parking All Year Round, the Cockington Forum supported this,
but felt that there should be residents parking for Rosery Grange.

The Cockington Forum had discussed additional parking areas on the road from
Old Mill Road into the village where parking could be included in the wider areas of
the road. This requires further discussion about the areas, and is due to be
circulated to the group.”

Are there any implications for other Business Units?
Torbay Development Agency — as the failure to provide the bus service to

Cockington Court for the craft businesses will affect their travel plan and ultimately
some potential customers will not be able to access this area.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Consultation Part One

Appendix 2 Consultation Part Two

Consultation results from the Ward Partnership.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

None

Page 10



A%eno_la ltem 3
Appendix 1

A |[NX9c2DLl| 0l
A | aX9cDLl 6
‘abuein
K1asoy @ so|gels usamiaqg Bunpjied 10]je 01 a|qissod aq pjnom U agAen
"saljijioe} Buped ou aney sa|qels ay) *p sebejjo) mopes|y ¥ seshoysw|y
2y} @ sjuapisay e} 00} abuelo AIasoy |99} INQ WIBH MOPESI B S9|qels
oy} i1sed jsnl wuiod e 0} sueT uobuo09 ul suonouisal Buyied yyum saube | N/A A | axezol 8
‘uolbuoon
JO sassauisng 8y} 0} Slawoisno alow sbulq Yyolym ‘umoy }sLinoy}
Asng e sI uojubled se sn 0} [njasn AIaA ale uojubied wolds sasng sy A A VX9 201 L
‘ybnoyj sng uojubied ay} deay| ‘ajeiapisuod aiow
ale sjpuapisal 1ng alaymAue yied isnl sjdoad se sue| syl Buoje alaymawos
pamojje aq p|nhoys Buiyied juapisal Inq suoljouisal bujied Jo aaoidde | A A |axozol 9
A A A A A | VX920l S
"18q0100
111} YoJey Uels pinoys -aje| Sem Jajse] asneoad Jeak siy} sdn-pjoy Auew
0S pasneo B lejs e a)e| 00} S Jajse] ‘Bunjied oN Jeak |je aq pinoys }| A A A A A v
'S99}
Bupjied pioje 0} 8jgeun wWe | 810488y} 0S ‘@WodUl pajiwl| e uo Jauoisuad
e we | "Jeo Aw yed o} asoymAue aw aAIb Jou S0P [|1IS )1 ‘U0IBUIN00D
ul sasng Jabue| syl pue suolousal bunjied ayy Jo sAoidde | se yonw sy A A A | gGx9zol e
Aluo sa|qejs 0) dn Bupjied Jouised| A A YX92DL| ¢
ebeln sy
J0 )00] 8y} uini Ajjejo} pjnom % ob sabeles 9 asioy ay} aioym yied pjnom
Aoyl -s|qissodwil aq pjnom sue uoibuiyoo) uo ssed 0} Bulkly sasnq om | A A | vXx9zol l
snq [suonoujsai
abue| Bunjed Jal
sjuawwo)|anoiddy| anoiddy Juylog| ssauisng |soy|apooisod| a4

uolje}nsuo’) uolbuiysom isi - | xipuaddy

1102 Y2JEeN UOIje}NSuo ) uojbunjoo) JO sjinsoy

Page 11



"s1e9 J1ay) 0] 106 01 saoue)sIp 18a1b Bupjjem 01 paloLIsal
ale pue pajgesIp aie SJUapISal syl JO SWOS Se asnoysw|y sy} Jo uoseal

uIyyum Med o1 alaymawios jsnp ‘sjuapisal Joj Buiyied si atayy ssajun (,) A A |gxozol | e
‘sjuem abe||IA SIy] 1eym sI sng mau ay | ‘Buryied

Juaplsal aAey ||IM am se Buo| se suolouisal Buyied anosdde |im | () A («) A A lgxeozol | 1z

Bunyied syuspisal aAey ued am se Buo| se anosddy (,) A (x) A A | X920l | o0¢

v A |axezoL] e

A A A |aX9cZDLl | 8I
eale ablo-4 ayj ul Buluiny a1 suIoU0D

we4 mopea|\ Jeau Buppied 1o} saljioe) pasu SULPISOY A A A |wvxozol| 21
"00} Jeak ||e yo}auis SIy} U0 pajolsal 8q 0} Spaau - JU0JJeaS pue asnoH

aquioosueT uaamiag Jeak ayj jo yed pamojie |13s Bunyed Jnoge suleouo) A A A |wvxozol | 91
"Joiddey

g pjnom ‘Ajuo aynoJ ybnouyy | "eale abio4 ul wajqoid e 8q p|nod Buluin] A |¥YXxozol | SI
O Buipiebas pouad |euy ay)
Ja}e UOISIOap [BUl} 8YBW PINOAA “UMOP J1}jBJ} 8Y} MO[S OB} Ul Op SB[DIYaA

payJed ‘(H4 wnig wodj suonouisal) ¢ O Jo [eaoidde ul as,em ybnoyyy A A |vYXxozol | VI
Buiuiny snq 9 eale ab1o) Jnoge sui1sduo) (2)

'suolou)sal BuilSIXa uo JUSWSI0JUD BIIXD SpaaN (1) A A |wvxozol| €1

‘uojubled woJj 81N0J MaU JO INOARBJ U| A A |¥X9cDl| @I

A A |VX92DLl | LI

1102 Y2JEeN UOIje}NSuo ) uojbunjoo) JO sjinsoy

Page 12



‘abueyo e yons Agq paousIUSAUODUI

AInpun jou ase Aay} 1ey} os Auadoud Ji1ay} uo SajoIyaA umo Jiay} Buiyled Joy
way} 01 uaAIb aq uonesuadsip awos jou pjnod ‘saiuadoud Jusoelpe oeduwl
pINo2 SIy} 1By} usAlo “Buoje Jayuny uoijoulsal ay} aAow o0} uoljsabbns

siy} anosdde o} ajqisuas waas pjnom )i ‘abe|in ayj Buljixe oliel) pue
(esmuayjo 1o Jood) Buiyled jo uoneuiquod e Aq AuuIdIA siyp ul ulod youid
Buisixe ay} Ag pasneo aqg ued Jey} soeyo ay} usss buineH :uuj wniqg Aq
bunjied ‘[enuassa jou ing ‘uoibupoon ul sessauisng
10} |elo1yauag aq pinom (we) sng Jabie| sy "swisiueyosw [euoljippe

10} paau 8y} pue sasng 0} Ssa8o0e Buipsebal uone[siba] N3 yum aul|

ul 8q 0} waas snq Jabie| e 1o} sjesodoud ay| -:8zIs sng - :pasuewINS

VX9 ¢OL

/X4

‘Bunyied Buiso| syuspisal sn

0] 1S09 B je jou Ing sabueyo Jayjo pue uojubied o0} sasng ay} Jo aAloddns
ale 9\ "Wuasaud 1e yled 0] alaymAue A|piey pue salljigesip yium

AlJaplo ||e ale am - sjuapisal 1o} seoeds Buyied se Buo| Sy -:pasuewiuins

EA

gx9 col

9¢

"aJayMalLIos sasnoyswl|y Joj Buiyied moje sses|d

VX9 ¢OL

§¢

*(S1BD INOYUM SJUBPISal 0] SBI0URUS) JISY] 19LIISal UBD AIUNOJISaAN SSajun
qu) sasnoysuwy ay} JoJ :al Ajuo sluapisal 10} Saoeds Ma) B 10 JINOAR)
ul aq pjnom 1ng -a|qissod se Je} se suonousal bunpied sy pusixs ases|d

VX9 ¢O.L

144

“abe||IA 8y) 4O 1NO pue Ul
wa)sAs podsuel) 3|geIA B Jo SnUOQ PSppPE 8yl SABY 0S|e P|NOM SJUSpISaY
"SI9UMO SSauIsnq ||e 0} [eIoljauaq g PINOM 8U0Z 8Y] SS829k 0] ‘paddinbs

pue pazis A|gelns ‘sasng Mo|[e 0] puB SS820B SARY SIOUSIA 1BY) aAleIadwI
S1 )l ulaJay) sassaulIsng ay) pue AlljIgeIA 211SLINOY S,u01BUIN00D UIRISNS 0|

A

A

VX9 ¢OL

€¢

1102 Y2JEeN UOIje}NSuo ) uojbunjoo) JO sjinsoy

Page 13



"Yleap e palp aney

0} sieadde mou 1nqg MJed Jed e Jo Y|el sem aiay} obe sieak Auejy ‘seoueisip
Buo| Bujjem 0} paiouIsal ale pue pajgesip paltaisibal ale ajdoad saiyy
1Se9| 1B Sy ‘aue uolbuoon ul Bujied oN 8yl pusixa noA usym Bunyied
10} ‘JO 8Sn 10 ‘SIEd 8ABY OYM Sasnoyswl|y ayj Jo sjuapisal Buipiebal
apew noA aney sjuswabuelle Jeym ‘uojbuoo) jo 10algns ay} uo ajIYAA
(L1L0Z JoapJo oujeuy anok) ¢ 018 suedlshp

‘syonuy AiaAliep o1 Aidde osje siyy |IIN “8be|IA pue aueT uoibuiyoo9 ash 0}
9ZIS UIBYaD B 19A0 Sasng Jiwi| 0} Buipuajul aie nNoA Jey} 1Sa1ajul YIm ajou |

"J1ouaq |e2160]008 8y} 89S LUOP | "}00} UO JO ‘B[0AD ‘JBD AQ passaooe
Ajisea Apealje SI Il pue SIOUSIA soeale yolym Buiyy A1 ay} uoibujoo)d
JO WJeYD 8y} woly joeijep pjnom sasng Jabie| jey) |99} | "a|gejns

10u Ajdwis si }Jomjau peod abej|iA 8yl "SIed Jaylo pue SisijoAo ‘siayjem

0] pJezey e aqg p|nod pue ‘sabelued 9 asioy }dnisip JgnNop ou pjnom

snq Jabue| y "snq Jajjews ay} jo Aouanbauy ay} Buiseasoul JapISUOD pjnoys
[louno) ay} sdeysad ajenbapeul s1 82IAI8S JUBLIND By} JI ‘sasng Jabie)

10 anoiddesip apn “SIOUSIA 10} AJISSa0aU e sI snq Jabie| e Aym 99s jou

Op | pUB SIOHSIA JO Spaau, 8y} Jaao Ajuoud Jaiealb uaalb ag pjnoys spasau
119y} 1By} |98} OAN “abe[|in Jo Jed Jey) Ul SJuspIsal Uo 1084)o [eljuswulep
Ajpueolyiubis B aABY ||IM SUOIJOLIISa 1BY) [98) DA\ -:PasLiewIWNS - JIVINIT

‘pabejuenpesip o0s |98} Jou pjnom Bupjied }981)s-}40 INOY}JIM SJUBpISal
asoy} pue palinbal uay} si snq ou se Bupyied uo suoiouisal Jybiuiano

10} paau 8y} MaIABI 8SBa|d SS90k Jajes yonw apinoid pjnom wQg

Ag way) Buinow se suiod uoneosewap Bunsixs syl Jo uolsod ay} MalAal
os|e asea|d abe||IA 8y} ul suoljollsal Buyled jeuolppe BulispisSuod UsYpn
‘'swig|goud sajeald jeyy Bunyaed Apipun usyo si 1] ‘sAepung uo suni ji se
[njasn Ajeioadsas si pue isii Aenblio| 0} |aAeJ) 0} BuiAey Jnoyym uodsuel
o1ignd |eoo] ui deb e s|j1} 821AI8S 8] "OWEeS 8y} [98) OYM Sjuapisal Jayjo
JO Jaquinu e 0} uayods 8ABY | puB SNOBUNOD 8JB SISALIP 8y "90IM} JI pasn
Apealje aney | * Y09M ]SE| PalR]S 0§ 90IAI9S -pasuLewwins - 31137

0¢
V¥X92Z0l [ 6¢
vX920l [ 8¢

1102 Y2JEeN UOIje}NSuo ) uojbunjoo) JO sjinsoy

Page 14



"SI0}ISIA 8y} Bulpiebal

Ajjeroadsa Aeq uno 0} Jjauaq jealb Jo ag ||Im SNg 8y} aJns W,| "|91soy ay}

0} a|doad BunoA ay} Bulpodsuelsy 9)e sayoeoo pey Asyl 1nq ‘sue] MolIeu
“Alleal e SI ey} pue Jajllj SBM | USUM |8}SOH YINOA 8y} spiemo} joodAely

0] pay|em aAeY pue uojdwies) ul 8All | 'Snq Jno uey} Jabie| yonw AJsA 0}
sallaAllap Bupjew saulo] abie| A1aA ma) e alinb 8as pIp apn “aue| ay) Buoje
swajqoJd ou Ajoinjosqe pey ‘(Udy Ui L) Aepuoly ise| pusiy e Yjim 3 pasn

| "uoibujoos o1 uojubied wodj sng papasu yonw e poddns o} Bunum we |

A

ONO GOL

2%

1102 Y2JEeN UOIje}NSuo ) uojbunjoo) JO sjinsoy

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



A%enda ltem 3
Appendix 2

‘anoiddesip 0) uoseal ou aAey Jnq ‘pajoaye Ajjesu JoN - ¢ A lwvxozol S
*IN220 [|IM swel oyjeld) pue sied payJsed
ay) Aq ssed 0} a|qe aq JOU [m sasng asay) Jaquajdag ul joeq sawod
saue| ay} buoje Bupyed uaypp ajqeydasoe ale sasnquiw Jajjlews - g
‘aoeds
yonuw oo} dn aye) Aay ] "sweid Jo sBop yum siay|em Jo siayem ay} 10) poob
10U ale Asy | "Alessaoau Buisiansl Bunjew saue| ay) Joj Biq 00} ase Asy] - ¢ A | vxozol v
a1ay Buin) synpe ¢ Jo sbul@ay ay) ale asay |
“Jajul M 8y} ybnoayy
anunuoo o) a|qe a4Aay) adoH "pajeloaldde Apealb uaaq sey yul| uojubied
ay} puy ‘ul sidoad alow Buig Aay) - SJd uo umop N3 jjIm Aay) A|InjadoH - ¢ A A VX9 201 £
AL
(1S peoy smayney 1S pue Jnuiepa dn zg sy uni o) |esodoud ay) s| - §
‘Buijess eljxa aAey 0} poob si )1 saynuiw Qg Adaaa Buiuuny
AJuo sasng ay) YIAA 1IN ale Aay) sawilawos aljesy| aoeed/uois|syd
pue uojs|ayn/aiieay ] aoejed - sAauunol Joy Ajuanbayy sasng asay) asn | - ¢ A | HS9ZDL Z
‘Bunsed
SJuSpISSJ pasuU am ‘aseald "Jwi| peads ydwQg e pasu Ajgjeladsap apn - §
‘'sasnq
pue ajdoad eJjxa yym dn palsaynio ‘ssaw e s| abe||ia ay) Jo aiuad ay] ‘isey
00} yonuw - Ajqisuodsas uaaup sAemie Jou ale Asy ] ‘(payojelos) psbewep
Buiaq sieo yum Apealje sdn pjoy snoLas |BJaASS USaq aAey aAeY a1y - ¢ A | axeozol L
‘lesodoud
ay) uo aaey Aew noA sjuawiwod jeuojjippe Aue apn|ou] asea|d - §
‘sasnq
pazis 1abiej ay) jo anoiddesip/eroidde nok Aym aje)s asesid -
snq
xed sng 9abie) i Jal
sjuswwo)| woi4 arouddy|uylog|-isng |sey|opooisod | ajid

110Z AInf uoneynsuo) sng uojbupd0g pug - ¢ xipusddy

LL0Z AINL uolje}jnsuod Uuojbui}doo? JO S}INSaYy

Page 17



‘aoIAlas Jenbal
AJSA B SI ) pUB SNQ Mau 3y) 0} 8Np SIOYSIA Jo siaquinu Jabie aue auay] - ¢

VX9 ¢OD.L

oL

‘os|e siyj Joddns pjnoys sdoys

ay) pue ‘wdoQ:p Jeye abe|ia 1soyb e ay| s abe||ia ay) Jopuom ou - ysiuyj o}
Aires 00y s1 wdoo:t "0€: L1 e ysiuly pue 0Q:6 Je Lels p|noys sasng ay) Juiy}
0S|e S\ "92IAISS JOJUIM JUDDBP E 0} PJEMIOS YOO| AN “SINOY 1 10) YoM

e Aep auo uel Ajuo Jajum ay) ul sng Aenbio] ay) ‘ysed ayj ul ing "ejqissod
se yonuwl se sasng ay} asn am aaoqe wajqoud Bunjied ay) Jo asnedag - §
‘peo. 8y} JO BpIS Ay} UO yJed MoU J,ued A “WJ0) SWOS Ul pajgestp

Ajsow aie am pue saijioe) bupjied ou aABY am ‘SasnoysWie ay} ul
Juspisal e Buiaq ‘si aaey am wajqoud Ajuo ay | ‘Aem jybii 8y ur uns s}l pue
s)un asnoH Jouey pue ‘abejia ay} Joj anoidwi |im ssaulsng A||njadoH - ¢

gXx9 c01

H49 0L

"PIOAB 0} S8SNQ Y)m auoje 19)

1se} 00} 06 sieo swos pue punole Bulspuem sueljsapad alow ag pinom
219y} AemAue pue spuaq uo [ey}a| g ueo peol AsjjeAa ay) sAep Aolj/Auuns
uo se ydwg| paads wnwixew e aq 0} dABY P|NOM aJay} July} op | - §

‘apl) JeinBal e jou ‘apu |e10ads B )| @yew pinom i pue

yieg ul aLos uaas aAey | ‘al 0) a|gejdasoe aq pjnom }i (uolipuod poob

U1 Ing) pasn aq p|noo sasng Bupjoo| ,pauoiyse) pio, § ‘1aramoH Buidaay ul
10U 8Je U8as aABY | Sasng ay) pue abejjiA jnyyneaq pjo ue si uolbuoo) - ¢

Nd9 ¢O0.L

‘a|qejsuwny
paxi} Jejnbai e jo aouanbasuoo Azessadau au) st jey) ing Aep Jo swi ay)
uo Buipuadap Aidwa ybiu [[am uns usyo sasng ay) sawly Asng Ssa| Iy - §

‘aueT uolbuoon

pajsabuod e yym adod 0} 9|ge Waas SISALP 8y} usym sawi) 1saisng ay)

1B SIOJISIA JO ou ay) Bunepowwodde Jo ajgedes jnoqe jsnl ale sasng Jabue
ay] "papnoul st uojubied 12y} mou Ale|noied ‘sjuapisal |eoo| 0) [njasn
AJan awo28q sey 82IAI9S BY) ‘9SBI aY) 30UO0 SEM SB Sqo[ Joyjo 0} PaUsAIp
Jou ale pue ‘s|gejowl Jivyy 0} deay ‘Jeinbaa ale sasng ay) jey} MoN - p

ZH9 ¢O.L1

1102 AN uonejnsuo) uojbun|d0,) jo sjnsoy

Page 18



‘Josse a|gen(ea e se A9||eA ay)

Buiuieisns ul days apelbodjal e si sajoIyaa Jaybie| bundadoy "saljiwe) yym
s]s1No} Jo} Buljepiwiul psnopJezey ssa) Jej ase sied Aj[eajuol| “sueljsapad
10} S9[0IYaA Jo azis Buiuayybiiy ay) pue uolnjjod asiou Aq pauin usyo

s| @oualiadxa JojisIA pue aAeY 0} Axon| S| Aequo ) yoiym Ajuswe anbiun

e s1 abe|Aa ay "Apuelonjal os op Apeale am ‘abej|ia ay) wol} pue 0} saug|
3y} asn jsnw saluo| a)sem pue A|ddns yjoq }daaoe 0} aAey am 3IYM - §
"SHONJ) BSEM pue AIBAIISp ay)

JO BWOS UBY) Paapu] ® S3UO JIJ[EWS Y} UBY) JBISIOU Je) aje SasNg mau ay |
‘uaddey juom A|dwis g ansijealun

s1 sng AqQ saljiwe} 18y} Bulig peajsul (M SIBUMO Jed Jo slaqunu abue)

Jey) eapi ay] -syenbape Ajjospuad pawaas aoiaIas snq Bunsixe-aid ay] - ¢

axo col

9l

‘PEOY INUBAA JO WOROQ 3y}
e Buiaq auo Ajuo ay ‘|jIH abeledia jo doy 8y} ul saye} yoiym adlAIas sng ou
2Qq 0] SWaas 8Jay | "82IAI8S SN( [200| B Spaau uojbunjoo) Juiy) | 8snesaq

Nd9 0.1

Sl

‘auo Ja||lews ayj agAew ‘syjuow
I9)UIAA BY) 10} ‘papaau S| snq Jable| B SYJUOW JSLWILWNS By} JOj YUIY} |

29 sng

S19 ¢0L

vi

‘suonIpuod Buiaup
ynoyip Bunjew jo asneosaq abe||in 8y} 0} SI0)iSIA 0} Jabuep |eljusiod - §
‘uonsabuoo oiyjel) sajest) - ¢

VX9 201

€l

sabelien @ asioy jsed }se} 00} USAL - ¥

$9SNQ 214}99]9 8sSn NOA J,ueo - ASION - ap

"SaWI) M3} B }oo|plb pey aAam 0s unJ o}

pale)s sasng aJojaq pajuswaldwl sauoz Buped ou / saulj MO|A ON - Py
"SNQ B S8pN|oul Jey} diel) Aem g UIBISNS 0} MOJIEU 00} SBUET - Of

‘sjeas Auew

0s ypm sasnq abie| yons aaey 0} pasu ou ‘awy ay) jo jsow Adws jeH - qy
“abe|(1A ay} jo 1o pue wie4

mopea| Jsed saob jey) punos Aem | Ajje1oadsa ‘saue| Joj abie| 00] - ep

VX9 201

43

‘ssajadoy sl

Aep ay) Buunp swy Aue awoy 186 o0y Ay NoA usypp sbBuluiow ayy ul we ||
Jaye asaymAue yled jued NoA se spuayaam je asn J,Uop | YoIum Jed e aAey
| se alaymAue jab 0) Aem Ajuo ay} s}l se panosdde s) adlales snq Auy - ¢

gXx9 oL

L

1102 AN uonejnsuo) uojbunjoo) Jo sjnsay

Page 19



‘90IAI8s SNq 418y} Buisesaoul Aq pajgesIp 8y} 0} 80IAIS 1Y)

anosdut 0} 8jqe aq |m sng e [eiq '[eob siy) Buinaiyoe ul aAnoaye AaA uasq
sey snq azis Jebue| e Buisn ‘aojAIas uojubled mau ay] "sJaquuinu JOYSIA

Ut ymoub asinbas LNoY ay) pue abejia 8y} Ul ylog sassauisng uojbuiyoo)

VX9 201

114

'sasnq Jable| ay) 0) }0aiqo
pInom | uojBuI¥o0D) Ul JUSPISAI B SBM | JI PuUB sNq |[ews ay) yim Addey we |

0§ sng

aNE €01

ve

"JInouip AsaA uojbuIy20 JO S|y Y} puly pue dvo

ale sisbuassed Auew se jualuaauodul }sow s ) Bupjied Jed ajelapisuodul
10 asnesaq ybnouy} 106 Jouued sasng ay) USYAA "UOSESS JO 10 Yo A|geqoud
ale S9SNQ JB|jEWS 8Y| "pUNOCJE aJe SJOJISIA UdYMm Jawwns ay} Bulnp njasn
aJow yonuw aJe Aay) uay) abe|iA uo)buoo) ybnody) 196 sesnq Jabie| auj §|

¢9 sng

A9 201

£C

'S,dVO 9Je | pue aim Ay "89IAI8S

pooB Aiaa - Aem Aue ul way) jo anoiddesip jou op am ‘sasng pazis Jab.e|
8y} 0} paebali Y)AA “SJaaup Buibiigo pue nidjay Aq pajesado pue aolAIeS
1US|[90X3 U S| }| "awi} uo pue Jejnbai }sow Si YaIym snq 92IAI8S 8U} 8sn SAA

0S sng

ON¢ €01

[44

iPapnjoul jeyj ass 0} 3yl

pinom am ‘1ou §] s sassed snqg Aleuoissaosuod) sy} 0} uado adlAIes ay) S| - §
‘uoBunjoo) Bunisia

a|doad alow jo suesw ay} apiroid op Ay} %@ sh uo joeduwl ou Jej oS - ¢

Nd9 201

1z

"ssaulsng papaau yonw Buibulq osjy ‘Aep ay) puads 0} uojbuood
ojul a)doad asow BuiBuliq Jo qof 1ealb e Buiop ale sasng asay “djay
B1q e s1 abe|jiA ayy ojul Buiwod sied Jo Jaquinu ay} umop sind jey) Buiyhuy

VX9 01

0¢

‘peol jo apis
uo sabpay 0S|y ‘012 sayodlp J9)em Buoje ¥oeq BuiNo @ smopesl Jajem
ay) Buiuesjo uo Juads aq 0} spaau Asuow - aiay Buiyyliens bBuods - 6

‘S6ey) ‘Jayjo yoes
ssed jouued Aem Jayjo ay} Buiwoo oiyel g sasng g aplIs auo uo payJed
ale sieo uaym Ajjeinadsa abejjia ay) Joy 6iq 00} yonw ¥ Aldwa uayo - ¢

VX9 0L

61

"snq Jayjo ay} uo Aenbio |
0] 0S|e pue snq [e20] ayj uo uojubied o) ob 0} Jealb isnl s| )l asneosag

gX9 ¢cO.L

8l

‘ajenbape ale sasnq Jajews
8y} |88} pue ‘saue| A1)unoo o ul 3jge)ins ase sasng Jabie| Juiy) jJou op |

gXx9 ¢0L

Ll

1102 AIN[ uonejnsuo) uojbundoy) jo sjnsay

Page 20



"punogasnoy
aq (1M | 8sImIay}o alsymAue 1ob 0} sasnq [EQ0] paau pue gg WE |

Z9 sng

1d9 ¢0L

L

‘Aep ayj Ui 49)e| SNQ ay) unl 0} abejuenpe
ue aq Aew 1| ‘uojbupjoo) ul puiyaq siebuassed aAea| S20p snq Jojlews
e pue aueT ysng NN ul Ajlep snq ay} yojes | ‘|iny 8q Ued sesng Jojlews ay |

29 shg

ON9 201

0€

"senunuos J1 adoy | "uojubled woJj aolAIas |euoljippe ue pauieb sey
uo}Bunjo0) 18y} Juel|ug Ajginjosge st )] ‘Buiuieidwod siabejjia yum ao1ales
snq J18y) Buiso| ale N ay) ssoloe sabe||iA (9) seoiaies Aepung yim yainyo
ysiled ay} sey )l - sAkepung uo podsuels} d1jgnd spaau uolbunoo) - (q)

‘punoJ Jeak ay) jje Jodsues} algnd spasau uojbunoo) - (B) - §
‘2010e4d UOWWOD YJIM

auI| ul pajgesIp 8y} Joj Jodsued) @ saljijioe) apiaosd 1snw 9N “Jaisea Asuinol
,SIOJISIA DU} @)EW |jIM I SI00|} JaMO| 38U} Yiim sasnq Jabiej aaey am ji pue
ps|qesip/Aliap|e ale siaxyewAeploy sAeqio] jo Auep - (q) “Asuinol suo ul
uojbuo0) ojul Jybnoliq aq ueod sio)isiA aiow uoseass yead Buung - (e) - ¢

4HZ 101

6¢

"3JNJUDA |NJSS20NS B JNg

Aauow JO 8)sem e usaq jou sey siy} 9as ueo (Aeqto] jo siahed xey) olgnd
[eJauab ay) 0g "sueal ajes Janajeym Aq ‘asay ajdoad Auew se 196 o}
paau am aAal(aq | *,pling MaN, g HNOD 8y} uo uol|iw §'z3F Bulpuads Jay - g
“reyy i1snl seop (snq Jable|) sng mau siH | "9|qissod se yoeq ajdoad Auew
se abeinooua 0) paau am ‘paysiul} Mou sey }l 0S ‘paso|d si yied ajoym
ay} 1ybnoy) aney ajdoad yiom Buiping ay} Buunp ‘sio)isIA 8y} paau aph - &

Odp 2lOL

8¢

‘Asiou
Kiap "suelsapad pue speol ay} jo Buimouleu ay) Joy piabausip |ejo) ‘sug|
ay) umop Bujjaael) usym ydw Qg Jo SS89x%a ul op Aay] ‘sasnq Ja|lews Jo
papaau s| Auew os jou 1sab6ns pjnom yaiym Aidwsa yey Buiuuni ase Asy |

VX9 201

/X4

*3|NPaYos paonpal B U0 USAS ‘JSJUIM 3} JOAO aNuijuod

ued aoiAlas ay) Jey) adoy app - (q) -abe||iA ay} 0} SS800E PajoLisaIUN SARY
yolym saoIyaA Alaaijap 0} paledwod |[ews ale sasng Jabie|ay] - (B) - §
"@)jI|e SIONUSIA puB SJUBPISal 0] SJIAIDS JUD|[99Xd Ue sapiroid uojubied
WoJ4}/0} 92IAISS 3Y | - (D) ssa20e Asea AjaAljeral mojje 0} sajpuey qeub

Jo AQjuad aney sasng ay] - (q) snosdde o} Jou uoseal ou st asey] - (B) - ¢

VvX9 ¢OL

92

1102 AN uonejnsuo) uojbund0s) Jo sjnsay

Page 21



"oujWOoY Uo asuodsal JoYd| ‘osly )} S98S )| Se anujuod
pue sjuspisal JO SMaIA 3y} aioub) [m 1ounod ay) ains we | “uodsuel) 2lgnd
asn jou op sjuapisal abejjA jo Aiolew ay] "abew abeyia e Jo} sayyabo} ob

10U op sasnq pue sabeled umelp asioH “ajowoud o) uaay si Aeqlo] jey)
abew abe|iA 8y} y)m ajeinsuawod Jou S| ajenbs ay) ul payled snqy - §
‘pouad |ewy ay) ul uaaa abeja ay) ybnouy) peol

3y} MOJ|o} PINOYS )l 8Jenbs ayj ul suin} snq ay] “piezey ayed) e buisnes
‘peod 8y} 320|q |m pue Buissed Aynaiip aAey ||im sng ay) ‘pJezey e ssned
Apealje sieo payJed ajeald Jaquaydas Qg 8y} Jayy "SuoISesdo Jusnbauy
uo ul |nd pue asJaAaJ ‘dojs 0} SJed SBsNed SB|2IYaA ay) Jo azIs ay] - b

VX9 201

8¢

(j) Juswwoo jouued

| ‘@10)8J8Y) * - sebueyo Bupyied pasodoud as papiaosd uolewIojul ON - §
‘ueld podsued) 8|qeulB)SNS By} JO JUBWS|e Ue Se punol Jeak

{le ‘aoinas sng e papnjoul sbuipjing ,abuey) Bag, mau ay) Joj SUOIIPUOD
WVY33Ng ‘uolppe uj -018 ssaooe Ajjgesip buuiaosuod suolenbal

N3 a1 Aojepuew aq |im/ale sasnqg Jabie| ay} jeuy Buipuejsiopun Aw si )| - ¢

VX9 ¢D.L

LE

‘paulelal aq pjnoys } 0g jjdeindod Asaa si

VX9 201

9¢

‘paonpoJjul

suonjouysal Bupjied ou Ji aoueinsse spasu bupjied sjuapisay - §
‘saue| mouleu uo snosabueq

-abe||In/saue| uo MO[S/ASION “punoJeusn) se aJjuao abe||Ia sasn -

‘saul|
Mmoj||ak uo Bunyied Joj pauly aq |jm sn Jo Jsow uojbujoo) Ul saul| mo|aA nd
noA JI pue yJed 0} a1aymou aAey am ‘sjuapisai Jo} Bupjied Jnoge yuiuy Ajjeal
pinoys NoA - § "0} J06 ueos Aay} umo) Yaiym aaloyo e aAey
sjuapIsal pue ‘uno) pue abe|ia ay) Jo) ssauisng Jo sjo| ul buug (M siyy - ¢

VX9 cODL

GE

gX9 ¢0.L1

Ve

‘Wodsuel) oignd asn o} s|qissod se
a|doad Auew Se Joj SUOSES. [2JUSLLUOIIAUS 10} Jajlaq os|e si )| ‘uojbunoo)
SS900E 0} JED B JNOY}IM SIO}ISIA 8SO0U) JO} paau e S| a1ay) asnesaq aroidde |

VX9 201

€€

‘pasn
Bunpyied Jeo ssaj pue uoibuy209) 0} SIO)SIA BJ0W suesw sasng Jabbig

0G sng

[4

1 10Z AN UoniejjnsSuo) uojbui}oo) Jo s)nsay

Page 22



*S18Y)0 10}

siy Jj1lods (sJe0 umo Jiay) aaey Ajgeignopun oym) sisueouw Jo Ajoulw |[ews
e Jl aweys abny e aq pjnom }| “JaAup ay} @ sasnq ay} ‘Auedwod ay) 1o}
asie.d jnq Buiyjou aaey | % uoln|jjod pue uonsabuod dyjel) ay) aanpal osfe
sasng ay] -aoeds jo Ajuajd sem a1ay) B ‘a1ay) sem abelled p asioy ay)
ajlym abe|jIA 8y} Ul punoJe uIn} SNg a8y} payolem aAey | “adIaias ayj Jo Alybiy
yeads uojbuyo0) 0} sbuliq ay ajdoad ay) B Ajpusiyj ' SNONINOD AjpWaJxa
S| JOALIp 8| "90IAISS XaaM B Aep / Jud||@oxa ue sapiaosd sng mau ay |

0G snhg

VX9 201

134

“9AIAINS 0} SJOJISIA PaauU UNOY 8y} pue sassauisng s,abe|jiA uoibuoo)

VX9 0L

[44

"@)I|e S|E20| PUE SJOYSIA U)oq
1Jouaq OS[e pINOM SIY| "KNoD uojbuiyo0) padweaas Amau ay) aaoidwl
0] papaau ale ainjonJiselul Jayiaq e pue abeubis Japaq - Jodsuel) Jayeg

0S shg

VX9 c0L

Ly

abe||IA uojbunjo0)
ojul Buiwoo sied ajeAld Jo Junowe sy} 8sea10ap [|IM SIy} AjinysdoH

HS9 ¢0L

ov

‘Auessaoau s| snq Jabue|

ay) yoddns o) yoeoudde aanisuas e pue Huibuajieyo Apuaiayul si Ss00Y
‘o1|qnd |eiauab sy} p SIOWO0ISND ‘SassauISNg ‘SJuapIsal Jo} [BYA S Jodsuel)
2lgnd pooo “Ajleuoneusaiul @ ‘Ajjeuoneu ‘A||eoo) ||e Joj UoloeIje JO)SIA
Ajjenb, e aonpo.ud o} padjay sey uol|jiw g'Z3F JO JUSLLISBAU| JUSIBY - §
‘$S3008 pa|qesip paroidw

paJinbai ay) yum way) i} 0} Joplo ui sasng Jabie| aje)ssadau |m uones||6a)
N3 mau analjeq apA “sasng Jabie| wody Jiysuaq ose [jm uoibupjoo) je
S9sSBUISNg M3 ‘sJed ajeald uo umop Bumno Ajenusijod B s8|2iyaA Joou
By} 9SBaloul 0} Pasu ay} Jnoyim uoybuido0) yoeal 0} SI0)ISIA 3I0W Mojje
[m sasnq Jabie ‘pasiwndo s| uojbuyd0)) 0} SS320. Jey) [eolD SI )| -

- pasuewwing

VX9 201

6€

1 102 AIN[ uonejNsuo) uojbund0) JO Sjinsoy

Page 23



‘Auew palepmaq aney Ajjuadal

suonoeal sl 9auy, 8y} pUe SIO)SIA BUOle 3| S[ed0] SN Joy Buisnjuod

S1]{ 10U Jeym pue pamojie sI }eum - Buryied ay) Jno LOS 0) BUOSWOS }99) - §
‘81nIN} 84} pUB MOU JO}

sassauIsng sy} ‘uojbuIyo0s) Je UOIED0| DI1SLN0) Juenodw| 8y} ulejsns 0] - ¢

‘Aem auo apew

aq p|noys abe|iA sy} 0} Juojeas sy} woJj aue uojbuoo) uay) ulewsl

0} aAey op Aay} J| |ie Je sesnq Jabie| ay) yim salbe jou op Ajleal | - §
‘suoljesauab ainny o} Jjods Buieq pue Buluaddey

Buiyy jo pos siy} 109j0.d 0) aoe(d i sjueuanod yum abe||ia Inbuels
[ngaoead e s uojbuiyoo) ‘snossbuep si yoym ‘Jayjo yoes ssed o0} asIsnal
0] 9ABY SalI}aWO0Ss aouay pue sa|oIyaA Jabie| auoje 19| So|oIYsA Jajlews
uaAa Joj sease Buissed ybnoua jou aJe aiay | ‘suelysapad pue siasn

peo. Jayjo o} snosabuep pue motieu 00} a1e saue| ay| "Sayoeod |[ews

ale sasng asay) ‘abe||in ay) ul sayoeo9 jsuiebe Jybnoy shkeme aney sph - &

'S9a.) ploAe 0} apis Buoim

uo 9ALIp 0} sey aue| ay} Jo sued ulepad je Apealje - sajaIyaA Asuablawa
0] sAejop asned pjnom snq siy| "SSo29e safolyan Aouabiswe mo|e

0} pajels siy} Jo Led ‘Auedwod snq Jayjoue Jo Jyauaq ay) Joj poldad yjuow
9 e Joy Bunjied ou awoosaq mou sey aueT] uojbuoo) Jo Led pug 8yl - G
ON é8Y sI si1afed

Xe) [1ouno) ABQUO | aJe AN ) JUBM J,UOP aM ‘@1ay aAl| SN “wouy pajosjold
aq pinoys uojbuoo) jeym jsuiebe |jews 0o} saue| - 6iq 00} sng - ¢

-abe|in AjaAo] Jno ybnouy) aaup 0} sayaeod Aepijoy

pue saluedwo9 snq Jayjo Joj Juspadald e s}as pue snosabuep si )| - G
"sjuapisal sy buniuaq

j0U 2 19%00d siy Bumsuaqg si jey) Auedwoo snq ajead e 1oj aq 0}

WI99s SUOIOLISa MU asay) ||B Ing papaau Ji sn 0} ybnouy} 186 0} ss|oIysA
Aouabiaws Jo) wajqold e sAemje sem )i se Bupjied ou yJuem siabelia

ay) puejsiapun | ‘Jnoge |e s| uojbul}o0s) jeym jou si siy) sesnq Jabie| sy}
10 9sealoul 8y} YIm [994 pue jainb pue asead Joj uojbuiyoo) 0) paAow | - ¢

N49 oL | iy
VX92ZXL | 9%
VX9¢ZXLl | S¥
axecol | vy

1102 AN uonejnsuo) uojbun|d0,) Jo sjjnsay

Page 24



payoe)je 93 - PaAlddal Ja)eT] 85
payoeje 8ag - paAladal Ja)a LS
‘Apjueulwiosipul asn o) sabpeq an|q uieyqo 0} A}
[ Bupped Jnoypm sjuapisal Auew ‘os|y “Syueq uoasq Aodisep |im Buned
noypm sjuapisal jey) Aliom oy Jdaoxa poob Aian ale sabueyo Bunjed - §
"JUBIDIYNS 8F P|NOM BUO
Jlews e sasng paau sjuapisal Ajuo uaym jng - Jawwng ayj Joj sAolddy - ¢ vxozol | 9s
‘uo}bupjo09 0} Jysuaq e aq Ajauns ueod auen
uojbunoo) Jo} uonoLsal buped mau ay) yim pue abejjia ay) Joy pooo) - ¢ vX9zol | sS
‘poob abe||ia Ul sJed Jo Moe - 6
"Modsuel) aAey 0} pooo) - vX9c2cDL | ¥S§
payoejje 8ag - paAIadal JaRaT gx9c¢oLl | €S
‘eale ay) bunisia aidoad woudy J1aisng Buiab si uoybuooy pue ‘uiebe awoy
196 pue yiom Jo} uoibupoo)) o) 186 ues sjidoad ysow Aem Ajuo ay) si )i pue
Aenbuo] p uojubied wouy uojbuoon oyl ajdoad Buibulig si )l @snedaq - ¢ Zdv LOL1 Zs
‘yadnyohlie 1S g squooeqqeq 68
eap! poob e ag pjnom Umo} JO N0 JayuN} SasNg |eUOIIIPPE YUly) OS[e | - G
‘uojbuiyo0o jo 1no pue ul ajdoad sbuliq )l asneosaq aaoidde | - ¢ HNE LOL LS
"SAp 0} 8jqeun a|doad B Aap|e ay}
Jo} ssaaoe 1a)ealb sapinoid pue uo)buo0) Aolud o) ajdoad saonuall - v d11 L1O1 0S
‘Aldap|d
8y} Joy JaIsea )l sayew pue uo)buoos o} aidoad asow Buibulq s} - ¢ NHozZOL | 6b
‘aquiooeqaeq
"9l p|aye Jayuny wody ul 3idoad Buuq |m Jey) sesnq alow pas - G
uojbuo09) 0} ajdoad asow sbulq ) asnedag - ¢ aaoecol | s

1 102 AN uonejnsuo) uojbunjoo) Jo sjinsoy

Page 25



Highways & Enginecting

4th Floor Roebuck Housc Cockington
Abbey Road : :
Torquay TQ2 STF

Dear Miss Lesley Dransfield,
Thank you for your letter dated 15" July 2011,

I am most surprised that after lengthy consultation you appear to have
ignored the legitimate views of the people of Cocking ton and have arrived
at a proposal that penalises the most vulnerable in our community.

The cutrent proposal takes no account of the parking needs of disabled
drivers, thereby severally limiting their ability to enjoy the normal benefits
others may enjoy.

As your sutvey on visitor numbers and parking needs must clearly show
(assuming you actually carried out such a survey) the current proposal takes
no account of the needs of the residents (and in particular disabled residents)
and to suggest that disabled residents pay up to £35 per week tousea p1 ivate
car park beggar’s belief, o e

May I suggest that the area opposite Meadow Farm to the 37M point
(enough for 5/6 cars) be designated a Residents Only Disabled Parking Bay,
This area of the road is of ample width to allow buses and emergency
vehicles clear access.

Or of course the Council can pay for Off-Road parking.

‘The current proposal is wholly unacceptable and will not be adopted by the
residents without amendment. I look foreword to your postponement of such
changes and timely responss to my suggestion

Yours fruly,

Page 26




. 4& 22.~w’)
.-f/é/fcr /M-&.S U/Wsﬁ// t\

/\)€~ //N[lj 1 @(‘Lﬂ: /)ﬁ'}‘lw\

L} ”)ff’c'm] ﬁ(w:ﬂuo’] /9j /9@& wlv

[ { Joas O’Lv}(w
GN/(/./??/;M A

()"Lo no ) ) fud 1N v 250 /

/\(’j L(/[.’m‘ k as, ("
U\l “9’5'{?-»‘5 L@ f [.e /4’jm 1\3\(54;-

} (o [ue AAC 7 A 0{ | J/
.Stt,i7/9 &4 L‘/ ())z: /ﬂ a.,\/ -~ 7(0[ w[*’{/ JUt AL ) ) &y 3 £iD
cbl/lc/ on 'j‘fo/[t/ InCen St d[ Jz/\a?{e ‘g (f{u(ﬂr /,0 Q,iq/) }I s

‘}911)'/4 }(_)14 f

7 ok
pd

’o// /JS (@,'{7/70 S:ié/

g Mes Jo w

D
?

g [1 e St ‘/"»/ 1
5/'0 /ﬂ QA/ .

[« '[75(}\/ )3 st aééz Yo )om[

frull Hou €
lﬂ(_.‘é,cfg Q«e (/"‘ /(/?6'0/0&) Fettr - MY

p/\)/ﬁlyﬂ &Y e [/
/ 2 *”/ﬂ’n‘/ g 40 4/9&&
H

L /0”7%“7

A) /f) O [ /gua Cor (¢34
4 o

/
pall b #4 I (0 pa 10 o {
“a # f[J [90 /7() ~ %age 27//(7 Syl(’f%, D%((A/Z’ }



Q b/\éé{/( l/'<.7 +& /QC.,LZ /;/1(’] /S (/\V: 4 '}70\4 § — ‘7/
S M(MJL@# ! (ﬁl M

4) A ks donkk jgmlu-«y éﬁ o) /'é /;w /iim

JZ) My S /1'79 s
;Zf & 0&4 c\év/&‘ (5/9& w} -
bl becge

L/c’/) LU,JL’ wl.é //‘Los—

/ OL},O Zt.él,uvz &
ity a0 ij;/,a os !
| ande A ge peads T o e

One vie Cevb //jtﬁ'ﬂ/;(’a/ G /‘ﬂ" 9 }é roadl 4 4
e /4 s eill olr arvtheally, — 171CReR1€

A i ~ /i g‘é . -
by ¢ o 5—/ a 2 O a1 p# 20— (fz/bm / C ¢

Loy Nl fusl b
ﬁ[/ 4/94147/ q// 7/-[(,‘) /j

% /st/ GAuoYiny % /Vp/ /
[ /)/’/Va' ¢ el «

7L/~ ot / / ) S o X% 7 Z* /

buses th d Mz;ég AL Iz '
rancd o Mo wlleso
430, 1/ wadd
cf‘//ﬂﬂu/@ Ml ' 'S

(en Y rn b 7 7 e /
A /’ll/!u/S\{j(/ f )1 ()/ / Ce |
T huses  afle

; y poi (0
b e Sai g &

Lfk\”/w’é Qpn sy 7

()(f/w/ym Z - ﬁu Vu(/{“--jut

§ '@‘;; hacl il P£é>€28/90"-1 é,y\&/ mZ] Czque



0 Norad  fo o reodahioey b Are
YK%\/ Lo Q/V/cé( wf/{,@,/;{.a/( a /0} g (/4;/7 % J/@y? ﬁ)//
tolo ol el P I % sed e e svhyade! @

@ ﬁz [ <71 ) J

C /'[\ { adZ_ /19 //-),\73 'Yb /z{. /'7‘@7) L@ /é

o ed My shdd booall b oenn,

)/ .

O ,f/{ Ve 7/ #{.«Zt,/ Lo f 7/ ﬁ,# ﬁ’u A /\ Q/f/)m .
A]Auuﬁ» ‘Q/HLMH{)[] Qm{am?/p‘ ﬁcyl /s 7)'[7[

;6//0'7“ / Z( Sea ﬁpﬂ/ /b ﬂ oS4y 9 6)%44 g¢ f%gw(

(io )9 U bb% L{_/ Onedn '< v

’ﬁv //) @

A') f//ZﬂIC . e -

/.é’sS -
/k I/IM }\w«* c;c&%u z// f'][ u/aw ﬂ{o i 742/
~//,,$ [ awnm l/ua/ &Mﬂmﬁc/ af

Jeacl

Couecile @ Mobde - L s e husied 1 e
Jb {’/8‘7*“. Y A ‘1’“ Z\ apnk tn K/b-'z//u 4 j Liren
M gt ha € (V/(; 7["(‘45‘ ~

Co §1 0/ et ci

[ & Loal)( 4(1” M/}A} an o/

(‘o f’(’liﬂ/ ~€07u17 .
/nui | y[s'/)/&,‘.,—.

2 Tq
e Page 29




|‘G DAL u‘\ﬂa\cj% o(,o

p‘ﬁ r\,\ﬂ’ ige Swpr»s c’o’{
A ghia st 'X(,o,u (/)40 703 Ny

/

Fm}u Sote ()(,5,, b o QC "[\lsm

1 I { /;vM “Me ﬂr@s’ f.
M ///7”

-

Page 30



Mmon»( \‘K\‘\'\o\\),

s
AR Ll R et

WECEY

MiSE LESLEY DRANSFIELD 20 JyL 20m
y

L
¥ qnnnn-«\nnuo.—.-.-. B e g e

ey mzm.»t TO ouR LETTER, cmm:sswc‘
THE  TRIL QWS SERUICE y STAORTING o:!
Mo ORY asT™ TOWY 4 REGAROING  TWE  NEW omzv\mc\ RESTRICTIONS,
TWE QES\QENTS OF TWE KLMIWoOSES, 1N QENERRL SOfRORTRO.
THE BUSs SERMNGES , 0N TWE \,Nacm«nwamg\, WE WOLLEG WHVE f
Qa\\sa:w. Pmarhel, BRLA. ANL WAE ASSI0ENTS WAL SOME FoRM oF

ANO WE WMPVE TO CAAR CLeSE GV .80 Folh fou), weew
(mr-\f\\'sw‘) CoLN LIS (TO SVGHEST.

r—

o\sc\G\\\"‘\,\s
BN YOI BRND o\f MERRM MeN,
<WRT GBS m"\?:{cxgo G, TR XR\A} OF Pm«c.m(,\ a\a\g—(«\ c-(,o,,,g,,

To N\ AN e Fino ALTRANATIVE ?«Am«m(‘ VR TWE oFF  SnAaskT
o ?o.(l:d.ﬁv, 0, SO \WITWN ?f\t‘\*&mo\ AREas, W& AN INSLRY o
ACRY RESIOENTS |, \ARLE MOV, o, BNY Wbﬁ.<H\AH\k€ coumc.\u.»&,
AGxewy Vo c,ao«\nc\'va:% QE BN gSvron ME Xae suzi .r«am‘s =
GA0W ME PR maggs LN 'tf. RQRE \JIRL ORGR\NL\ ?“'S'r«u.—no&s
ARG  SAGRS, THBN (B ToUQUAM \TEelR, ARY Tt cwel\c.n.\,.;np.m.\s<i
To Ay Vol WE CAR @ARK ; TSt GElew us “Too PARY oed
c,(:\ck.s TAE BT WWhe RE BGawY MR R WERER. WE ARE NAY

\AQ\._\‘DM MAMERS, WE W AR WY RN R\ CUALILS WRWE SRIVE owT
WVNERE , Vo WAL NAe coc\\ 0R LET OMRBERIN AU VRaund AE

MﬁNu&-\H\C WUTY WERE, oVE®R TWCE U\'ﬁf-\«-ﬂ TVAE, %ﬂ\&ﬁhﬂs oy
A E AWNSWOUEES \Mave  QREM PAGMISES A CRAMINENT Pr-mmu(,\

CARe. EVES TS WEAR  RETRA @ M&:s«m(‘ WAt

QS 't'@m%\\ CRBRRING, Age\\" VMALING Bua Swd PARYIN
nNa- (\-\u«.\(« Wl ot amot oF *t\ms Mc.s'vmc\. AAGR THL WO (8 9.0%8'&\ .
VTS UE | 0D BOOASE , QUSYW Ve YN TAE ARTA HAROVW D, ANE T OWhiEw

Bhl. GO QWG LAV aanT WAS TWME (\F g Con g CET SOME
Spry OF MCTiod, AND RQEMEMAER WG \,\ua HERE Vanowtds & UERGR.
W Wtk ARG c\c-t‘\bwb AKO PRGN u.\.f-.c\m.\-\\ I WR HRUE Tes .
TANNE NSy ’<\¢>(<6‘<s\(bt§ AS MU Wik, WE Wikl LHOITACT NWE

i i 1

LCPCES,

o LA oa&@_«,; AN O NM\QNQL.S N WS \Aao*é. oo ,
GOEY OO To Crigon €N°v<~“ \~s VLT \ Qi sn«a\.\ ¢ ws.
-\ EesS GO @«eee.«'ﬁ\,\ VA cnc\&m'(',(\‘md WA eatw.mc\ s:nc,\ww\p

WY WE WA G,
AOVR, w«,e o THE OTRER S\QL 2

VELE 6 0B ARE® 0N\«
WAL LS SVGIEETED THEW teule ButT RESIOENTRL RRRKING
MO AT WoLLe weT QL0 OK QBOSES, o \ARGE ue\—\\cm.s ARO\ \age

i O\RCLES \W 08 MR AL, T\-\%\.\ LMD ?w’t‘ \tv) IV E‘\nv\(lﬁ, S CAQ

@n«w SOACES , ARO MARK THREN V1L MSWOSES , CAIUATE PARKING ONLM»
TAANY WA

RS B T S e T e, Page 31 i< uisa



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



1. Subject

2. Introduction

2. Implementing
the Action Plan

22/09/2011

Agenda Item 4

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
6’7" OCTOBER 2011

BRIEFING NOTE

Hele Road Air Quality Management Area

In response to a request for an update on progress by the former Transport
Working Party, this report presents an update on progress of transport
actions contained within the existing Action Plan along with the latest air
quality and traffic flow data.

The air quality across Torbay is assessed on a regular basis in line with the
Review and Assessment process to meet the air quality objectives set out in
Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000, and the Air Quality (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2002.

From a detailed assessment an air quality management area (AQMA) has
been declared along part of Hele Road The AQMA has been declared due
to the measured levels of nitrogen dioxide being over the objective of 40
ng/m®. Table 1 below indicates the annual mean concentration of NO2
recorded by the continuous analyser located close to the Baptist Church.
Monitoring has also been carried out using a number of passive diffusion
tubes in and around the AQMA. In 2010 one of the diffusion tubes recorded
a level above the objective of 40 pg/m°®.

Table 1, results from the continuous analyser

Annual mean NO, concentrations

. (ng/m®)
Location 2006 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010
Hele Road 35.7 | 46.3 41.0 31.94 | 40.11

The level of air pollution within the Hele AQMA is just above the objective.
Therefore there is a requirement to improve the air quality and reduce the
pollution to below the objective of 40 ug/m? for nitrogen dioxide.

The Air Quality Action Plan focussed solely on reducing traffic, being one of
the significant sources of emissions in the area, and following local
consultation with residents and businesses between 2005 and 2007, the
following traffic measures were introduced:
e On-street parking at lower Hele Road was swapped over to the
down hill side of the road
e A new bus stop was provided next to the new parking spaces at
lower Hele Road
¢ Road sighing was changed to discourage through traffic, especially
lorries and coaches, using Hele Road
o Improvements were made to some alternative routes, particularly
Happaway Road.
e Travel Plans to discourage driving to school and promote walking
and cycling were developed in all Torbay schools.

The Hele Air Quality Action Plan is attached as Appendix 1 and details the
progress made against the current actions.

Page 33 Hele AQMA V2



3. Progress

Options

4.
Recommendations

5. Author

6. Responsible
Chief Officer
7. Date

The actions that have already been carried have shown some improvement
of the air quality within Hele Road AQMA. The average levels of traffic have
also shown a reduction of approximately 6%. Details of the latest traffic
follows and No2 levels are shown in Appendix 2. However there is still a
requirement to improve the air quality further to ensure that the objective is
met and sustained.

The Council needs to reduce levels of nitrogen dioxide (NO,) by a small
amount, about 5 pg/m® when averaged out over a year to achieve the air
quality objectives. Given the current financial climate, any new interventions
need to provide good value for money and be monitored to assess their
impact.

Option 1 — Further Minor Transport and Environment Alterations as

follows:

- Further signage alterations in order to direct traffic away from Hele Road.
This will mean positively signing other routes such as Cricketfield Road
and Happaway Road.

- Periodic emissions testing in Hele Road, as part of a scheme to raise
public awareness, discourage polluting vehicles from using Hele Road,
and to oblige drivers to fix polluting vehicles.

- Clearance of low level vegetation to the east of Hele Road to improve air
flow.

- Work with Schools to further implement travel plans.

- Work with local businesses to ensure large vehicles are using the correct
routes.

Option 2 — Major Highway Alterations
If the minor alterations do not achieve the small improvement required then
restrictions on use such as a one way system of weight limit would be
required. This would have serious implications as other neighbouring roads
would see significant increases in traffic

That the alterations listed in Option 1 are progressed and further monitoring
taking place

In the long term, if the effect of these recommended measures is not
sufficient, further actions may need to be implemented from the Hele Air
Quality Action Plan (Appendix 1) including those listed in Option 2.

William Prendergast Tel ext 8821

22 July 2011

Appendix 1: Progress Report of the Air Quality Action Plan
Appendix 2: Average Monthly levels NO2 and Traffic Flows

22/09/2011

Page 34 Hele AQMA V2



endix 1

A%enda ltem 4
Ap

900¢ Ul peoy

3[8H O pus Jamo|
ay} 1e sAeq Bunyied
10 Juswubijeay

uonsabuoo seonpay

paje|dwo)

o4l

“MOJ} 13JEl} UO 1089 S}
1e Bunjoo| Auejnoiued ‘peoy sj@H uo
Buised Jeod }981)s-U0 JO JUBWISSISSE

ue Jonpuod |leys |1Duno) Aeqlo|

suoneoldde
JueAs|al ||e uo
Sjuswwod ayew | S

uolnsabuod seonpay

Buiob-up

o4l

"0}J@ BuIy[EM ‘S8210U0 JopBWS
‘leAel} SNq jsisse ued Juswdojanap
MaU Jey) ainsus [jeys Ajuoyiny
podsuel] se |1ouno) Aeqio|

600z paiejdwo)

paje|dwo)

o4l

‘Ajjenb

Jle 1o Buloyuow pue Buljspow
Jayuny Jo 10adsal ul [1ouno)
Aequo] 1SISSE ||eys YdIym ‘Sawn|oA
Ol}jeJ} UOBWIOUI Ulejulew pue
aseaJoul 0} 80IASp BuunNoo olyel)
pajewolne ue |jeisul [jeys Ajioyiny
uodsues) ay se [1ouno) Aequo |

22IApe | S Buimojjoy
‘a|qissod asaym Aldde
|[eba / Buluueld

Buiob-up

o4l

‘a1euoiuodoud
pue ajgeln ‘Alessadau ‘Juens|al
Buleqg syuswaiinbai [euonipuod

yons 0} 309[gns YNOY peoy

9I9H UIy}m Juswdojanap |enusapisal
mau uo Ayjenb Jie Jood jo joedwi ay}
ajebijiw 0} suoipuod jo uolysodwi
3y} Japisuod |leys |1ouno) Aequo |

sJa01O Buluueld
0} ajelidoidde aisym
apew sjuswwo)

Bulobup

o4l

VINOV Peoy s|eH

uodn joeduwi [Im yoiym syjuswdojansp
0] Bunejas Ajjeroadss uonesldde
|lenpiAipul yoes jo sjoey ayj Aq
paulwialep se Ajijenb Jie jo anssi ay}
0} Jyblam ajendolidde ay) yoene |jeys
pue uonelapIsuod |elsjew e buiaq
Jo a|qeded se Ajenb Jie Japisuod

0] 8nunuo9 |[eys [1ouno) Aeqio |

‘sejepdn Juswissasse
pue MaIASJ J0}
108]|02 UoljEeuLIolU|

S VINDY j0 uoisuedxa

10 [euonippe 03 pes| Ae|

14

[4

[4

Bulobup

o4l

peoy sjeH
punoJe pue ui Ayjenb e Joyuow
0} 8NURUO |leys |1ouno) Aequo|

syudW o))

spoeduuy Japipn

SSOUQAI
-3 H

edug
ov

1500

UIYAA

oYM

uondy

ug[J uondy Apeng) A1y peoy IOH JO MIIANRY SssdIs04 - | Xipuaddy

Page 35



peoy AemeddeH pue

peoy plaiexoLY uo
oiyel} pamoys Apnig

VINOV 8pisjno
Ajjenb aie sepeibsp

oujely Jayuny ‘ouely bunnol
-a1 1o} 8doos 8y} ssasse 0} eale ay}
Ul SMOJ4 D18} JO JUSWUSSSSSE [[BJaA0

'800Z paje|dwo) ‘uol}sabuod seonpay pajeidwo) | Dgl ue Jonpuod |leys |1ouno) Aequo] | €1
ash ul sasnq a|qissod ‘si0jesado yoeods Apenoijed
Ajjesiwouoos ‘eale ay} wod} sajoIyan syeudosddeul
SEe Juallye sy anowal 0] shkem Buipiebal
"PajoBI0I SIal||Ney sJojelado podsuel} yym suoissnosip
‘pajnolal sayoeon paidwo) | D9l ploy |leys j1ouno) Aequo] | TI
$32Inosal
[eloueuly Juesiubis ‘peo. a3y} Jo Jey
ubisapal Jnogepunol uJa)ses |ealjo 8y} Jo pud yoes je
peoy uopeg peoy S|9H JO N0 SMOJ} Jiyjel} JaIses
‘sylom |eydes Jolew a|geus o0} ‘uswsbeuew pue ubissp
paau pjnom uonoun( uonounl jo [euajod ay) buissasse
peoy ynowubis | uonsabuod saonpay Bulobup | oglL J9pISU0? |leys [1ouno) Aeqo] | T1T
‘sjooyos Atewud [eoo| pue
|[ooyas auhepy Haqying 1S Buipnjoul
‘eale ay} ul s|jooyds yum Apenoied
‘sue|d |aAel} jooyos Bunuawajdwi
‘sue|d [aned ] UO S|O0YIS [BOO]| YHM HIOM
aABY S|o0y9s ||V uolnsabuod saonpay Buiob-up | 0gl 0} @nunuo9 |eys [puno) Aeqio] | 0T
SpJepue}s uoIssIwa
uodn paseq 9|o1yan jo sadA} uo
suoljouysal 1oy [enuajod ayj Jo Mainal
Buiobup ZLoz uorely | o9l e JapIsuo? |leys [1ouno) Aeqio] | 6
‘'suoljoL}Ssal
olel} JO 9| uey} ADH pue sueq Bupjied Buipnjoul
SS9 Jo8ye SuoIjol}Sal ‘suo1}do SNOLIBA JO SSSUBAIIOBYS
VITRIS[SIETYY 3y} ssasse 0} salnseaw
/002 @Inso|d |eu| Julesisal oujel) |eyuswiiadxe Jo salas
‘9002 subis AOH uonsabuod seonpay paidwo) | D9l B JSpISUO0D |[eys |ouno) Aeqo] | 8
L L0z bny
slaquia|\ 03 108lgns
peOY PISHSHOUD
| RemeddeH Buoje eale ay} wol) Aeme
ponlp eseyd 2 oiyely Alessaosuun Janlp o} ABajelis
‘8002 Buiubis |eo0| By} 0} sjuswpuswe | *
paje|dwoo aseyd | uonsabuod seonpay zZLoz yotelny | 091 Japisuoo |leys [1ouno) Aequo] | L

Page 36



| L0z 1shBny dnoig) juswdojaas SaljiuNWILWLOD) O} SUOHEPUSWILLIODDY ,

110T 3nV S10QUISIA
01 ‘[qng "uSredwes S9[o1yaA Junnjjod
K19JeS peol / VSA |  ISOW QAOWAI Pue ‘anssl

/ 9o110d ® Jo Jeq

OV JOo ssauareme asiey

€102 Ya1eN

AMH

Bunse] sSUOISSIWS S[2IYaA yeuapun

3%

uejd uoijdy VINOV

UIISIXa Ul JOU SUOIJePUAWWIODDI JayLINg

Jyauaq ou papn|ouod
AjIslaniun Jayexg

VINOV 8pisino

800¢

‘eale
ay} ul oyyely Bunnod-al jo syoedwi
yieay a8y} Jo sishjeue Jjeuaq }s0o

‘8002 pajejdwon Ayjenb Jie sspelbag Z | JeqwenoN | Ogl e 9yelapun |leys |1ouno) Aeqio] | 91
uonsabuod |euoippe 0} pes|
JoU Op SMoJ4 dlely Bunynsal ay} jeyy
Buunsus palinbai ylom ainyoniseljul
Kemybiy Bunnsal sy} pue ylomau
peo. |e20] 8y} Jo sued Jayjo uo
VINDV apisino 8002 1oedwi ay} ssasse 0} Juswubisseal
800z paie|dwo) Ayjenb Jie sspelbaq L JaqwianoN | o9l olel} |opowl |leys |1ouno) Aequo] | ST
peoy ajgH uo "}Jomjau
pasodwl suonoLsal peoJ abe|IA 819H 8y} ybnouyy mojs
JI @sealoul pjnom oljel; ajqissiwiad Jo suoleluUSoU0D
peoy Aemedde pue wnuwixew ssasse 0} ‘adA} soiyan
peoy pleuaNoLID uo pue SMOJ} BWN|OA Y}0q UO ejep
oljel;y pamoys Apnis 8002 oljel; Jalnd uodn paseq ‘Buljepow
‘8002 pajejdwon L JaqwianoN | o9l oljeJ) onpuod |leys |1ouno) Aeqio] | FI

peoy 8|94 uo
pasoduwli suoljoulsal
JI @seaJoul pjnom

‘podsuely
JO sapow aAjeuss)je Jo} |enuajod
8y} pue sainseaw juswabeuew

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Appendix 2: Average monthly levels No2 (Ug/m3) in Hele Road

oLeiiie

| OL/LL/0E

OL/OL/LE

4 0l/60/0¢

] oL/80/1€
| oL/20/L€

| 01/90/0€

oL/so/Le

| 0L/¥0/0€

0L/€0/1e

0lL/zo/8e

_| OL/L0/1E

60/cL/Le

60/11/0€

| 60/0L/1€

: | | !
|E 60/60/0€

B G0/280/L€

60/20/1€

—1 60/50/1€

60/¥0/0€

[ 60/20/10
!
.l.ﬁ
!
|

| 60/€0/1L€

| 60/20/82

| 60/L0/L€

Page 39

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2



Appendix 2: Average traffic flow for two year period Hele Road, Torquay

\I Average traffic flow )

1 Dec-10
Nov-10
_ | Oct-10
| Sep-10
—! Aug-10
} Jul-10
| Jun-10
| May-10
| Apr-10
| Mar-10
—| Feb-11
| Jan-11
Dec-07
Nov-07
1 Oct-08
Sep-08
| Aug-08
Jul-08
Jun-08
May-08
Apr-08
Mar-08
Feb-08
| Jan-08

20000

3I91YaA 12d abesany

Month/Year

Page 40




Agenda Item 5

ORBAY
COUNCLL iy
Title: Torre Traffic Review
Public Agenda Item: Yes/No
Wards Tormohun
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party On: 6™ October 2011
Key Decision: N/A How soon does the N/A
decision need to be
implemented
Change to Yes Change to Policy No
Budget: Framework:
Contact Officer: Patrick Carney
Telephone: 207110
“B E.mail: Patrick.Carney@torbay.gov.uk
1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 To review access to the Torquay Town Centre and more specifically to consider
if the traffic flow in Torre should be reversed in order to give a more direct route.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 That the traffic flow in Torre should not be reversed at this time unless the
Abbey Road/Tor Hill junction can be improved.

2.2  That additional signing to Town Centre car parks be improved.
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 A study of the traffic flow in the Torre area was carried out in 2004, which
identified that whilst reversing traffic flows in Torre would provide a more direct
access to the town centre the effects caused significant congestion. The
changes would significantly increase the volume of traffic on Tor Hill Road
exiting the town centre causing queue lengths at the Abbey Road/Tor Hill Road
junction to be unacceptable.

3.2 As Members and businesses have expressed concern with regard to access to
the Town Centre, it is proposed that the signing to car parks should be
improved.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Streetscene and Place

Page 41



Supporting information

A1.

A11

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A2.

A21

Introduction and history

Officers from Streetscene Services have been asked to consider if reversing the
flow of traffic on Union Street in the area of Torre would improve access to the
town centre. Currently traffic on this section of Union Street travels in a north
easterly direction exiting the town centre.

Currently there are a number of routes to enter and leave Torquay town centre
and these are shown in Appendix 1. The perception is that access to the town
centre is indirect and confusing to visitors.

A study on the same proposals were carried out by Parsons Brinkerhoff in
March 2004. Computerised modelling indicated a three fold increase in traffic
on Union Street with this being the preferred route into town. The modelling
showed the preferred route to exit the town would be via Tor Hill Road with the
level of traffic doubling. The junction would need to be amended to allow a right
turn.

Analysis of the junction using the Linsig junction modelling software indicates
significant capacity problems with a 41% saturation at the peak hour and queue
lengths of over 40 car units on each arm of the junction. This is mainly because
the junction will have to have an additional phase increasing the cycle time from
96 seconds to 120 seconds.

Union Street is approximately 6m wide, which is just wide enough to allow this
volume of traffic with parking, however, alterations would be required to the
junctions at Trematon Avenue and Brunswick Terrace.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.11f the alterations were implemented, the junction of Abbey Road/Tor Church

A2.2

Road is likely to suffer significant congestion.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1If the road remains the same, there are still concerns that the route to the town

A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

A4.2

centre and the car parks is not always clear.
Other Options

The two options considered are to reverse the flows within the Torre area of
Union Street and to improve the signing to the Town Centre.

Summary of resource implications
To improve the signing would cost approximately £10,000.

To reverse the direction of flow in Union Street would cost approximately
£60,000. The costs are associated with changes to junctions and signage.

Page 42



AS.

A5.1

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

The options have no significant effect on equalities, environmental sustainability
and crime and disorder.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The proposals have not been subject to any recent consultation. As part of the
study carried out in 2004, views from stakeholders were invited. At this time
traders in the Torre area felt that increased traffic flow would boost business.
Representatives from the Emergency Services were in the main neutral on the
proposals.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 The changing of the direction of traffic flow would require legal orders and the
support of Legal Services.

A7.2 If flows were reversed there a number of bus routes would be affected. This will
need the support of Strategic Transportation to consider the effects.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Access to the Torquay Town Centre

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torre Traffic Management — Report HEX43520A/1 — March 2004

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 5
Appendix 1

L
WG
Ed E
aT &
-] £
.
It

*

APPENDIX 1

[

L=

W@ | "%
# i i o
(2]
ab J"\TIILl:h-.||.-|_.-.| i l“*w‘
= 5, = j LA ' b LKy T = ]
e "-‘:"::-""{%—'ﬂ; Ellacombe Rd lEl.-.un-!_,:-r 1'1
S e Waterioo Fid C
@ % 5 £
Eo i 'F-:" ?_:‘i
2} i ._-,:.'H o
b g oL e g .l:ﬁf":%:. £
] % 5 o L . . "E
g 4 Pl by £ o
+ g i3
= &
- A
gl
L : 3
S =
= rc) =
¥ %
ﬁf:‘-‘f E
Ny
=
=
Forest Rd -]
=

2
L 'F-'l' A
= o | -
b et 5 ::,
i i1 o
5 B e
il - [ &
o o i =
= 2l T8
.E.':l':“' = Tl FAe 1{'5:
£ 2
ry B =z
L' T -
F '.;' a2
HF xove R Sy
3 3 Hitrma< =4
[ a
o L Salind A
e B g
W a = o, o T
= = o
1 [ T
& o
. g
=

Hil

I By

Fresara

= Foute
] %uute

s to Town Centre_ '

4
e

;[' own Centy
i}

5

whailk [

s from

L)

1
=5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda Item 6

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Palace Avenue, Paignton — Road Safety Scheme

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Wards Roundham with Hyde

Affected:

To: Transportation Working On: 6"

Party. October 2011

Key Decision: No How soon does the Jan 12
decision need to be
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: lan Jones — Principal Engineer
Telephone: 01803 207835
Y8 E.mail: lan.jones@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 To continue the Council’'s programme of road Safety initiatives by implementing
pedestrian crossing improvements to the junction of Torquay Road and Palace
Avenue, Paignton.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 That the proposed scheme outlined in Appendix 1 be presented to the
Community Partnership for consultation.

2.2  That the proposed scheme to improve the pedestrian crossing facilities at
Torquay Road/Palace Avenue, Paignton be implemented subject to feedback
from the consultation.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 Areport titled Road safety initiatives 2011/12 was presented to People

(Communities) Policy Development Group on 19" July 2011 where the priorities
for road safety schemes was agreed by members.

Page 47



3.2 A scheme for improving the pedestrian crossing at the junction of Torquay
Road/Palace Avenue, Paignton has been produced for consideration by the
Working Party as the first priority as identified in the report.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Streetscene and Place

Page 48



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

Introduction and history

A report titled Road Safety Initiatives 2011/12 was presented to the People
(Communities) Policy Development Group on 19" July 2011. The report detailed
the progress of the Council’s road safety initiatives from previous years and
identified areas where concerns regarding the numbers of collision related
casualties are occurring.

The report identified Torquay Road Paignton as the area showing the highest
levels of collision related casualties and members approved this area as the top
priority for safety improvements for the current financial year.

A scheme to construct an uncontrolled pedestrian crossing in Torquay Road
near to the Crossways shopping centre was constructed during the 2010/11
financial year. This was considered as the first phase of highway improvements
to reduce pedestrian collisions in the area, however the junction with Palace
Avenue, which had also been identified at the time, was not progressed due to
the availability of funding.

A scheme has now been produced which reduces the through traffic along
Torquay Road to 1 lane and provides a dedicated left turn lane into Palace
Avenue. The purpose of the scheme is to increase the size of the central
reserve to provide additional space for pedestrians using the crossing, which is a
particular difficulty at the present time. The reduction to a single lane will also
reduce the distance over which pedestrians are required to cross therefore
helping to improve the safety of the crossing.

The new junction arrangement has been computer modelled to ascertain the
likely effect of the traffic movements through the junction. From this information
it should be recognised that whilst the scheme will give considerable benefits to
pedestrians and assist with the Council’s programme of measures to reduce
collision related casualties on Torbay’s highway network, the scheme will
increase peak hour journey times for vehicles using this route. The modelling
shows that the proposals will increase the saturation level of the through traffic
from approximately 68% to 90%, which equates to an increase in peak hour
queues in the straight on lane from a maximum of 8 vehicles currently to a
maximum of 15 vehicles at any one time. This could therefore mean that queues
could extend back into the previous junction with Totnes Road through the
busiest periods of the day.

Whilst it is accepted that any increase to delays to traffic in Paignton Town
Centre is not ideal, the highways group have been unable to identify an
alternative location for this busy crossing due to the constraints of the junction,
the desire lines of pedestrians and the need to allow access and egress to
Palace Avenue by heavy goods vehicles. The crossing is however very difficult
to use at busy times as there is limited waiting space on the current central
reservation when crossing Torquay Road towards Victoria Street and often leads
to conflict with pedestrians in the opposing direction. There is a likelihood
however that as the crossing distance for pedestrians is reduced as a result of
this scheme, the time allowed for crossing could also be slightly reduced thus
allowing a slight reduction to the anticipated queue lengths. Computer modelling

Page 49



A17

A2.

A21

on this is not particularly accurate and it is therefore difficult to quantify the
benefit prior to completion of the scheme.

Members should note that following a recent pedestrian survey at the vicinity the
crossing in question it was recorded that it was used by approximately 3100
pedestrians in each direction between 7:00am and 7:00pm with around 230
further pedestrians crossing outside of the crossing in each direction. It is
therefore one of the busiest pedestrian crossings in Torbay.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1 If the crossing at this location is not improved this may be detrimental to the on

A2.2

going Government directives to reduce collision related casualties on Torbay’s
roads.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1 If the crossing is improved in line with the attached scheme, there is likely to be

A3.

A3.1

A3.2

A4,

A4

AS.

A5.1

A6.

A6.1

an increase to delays to journey times through Paignton Town Centre.

Other Options

There are no identified alternative options if the access and egress to and from
Palace avenue remains in its current format. Other alternatives may be
considered at this location but this would require changes to the usage of Palace
Avenue itself, which would be detrimental to the operation of some business
premises in Palace Avenue.

Members may consider that the proposals for this junction should not be
implemented and a scheme for the next priority area as identified in the Road
Safety Initiatives 2011/12 report be progressed instead.

Summary of resource implications

The scheme will be implemented by officers within the Streetscene and Place
business unit.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

An improved pedestrian crossing would improve facilities for pedestrians with
visual and mobility impairment.

Consultation and Customer Focus

Initial consultation with the Community Partnership was carried out in late 2010,

however more formal consultation with the Community Partnership and affected
businesses will be carried out subject to the approval of this Working Party. Any

Page 50



significant issues which are identified as a result of that consultation will be
reported to a future Working Party if it has a material affect to the scheme.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 No

Appendices

Appendix 1 Scheme Plan

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Report to People (Communities) Policy Development Group, 19" July 2011, ‘Road Safety
Initiatives 2011/12’

Casualty Reduction Report 2010.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



FLACLE

Existing Footway

. Existing raised planted area

New Footway

New slightly raised 'Imprint'
surfacing

New buff coloured Anti-Skid

N surfacing

N (ﬁ ltem. 6
ndid it
]

Existing pedestrian island.

New Carriageway Markings

Existing Carriageway

HSBC Rank Marngs

New slightly raised crossing point with
coloured 'imprint' surfacing on ramps
and top (signal controlled).

Widened and resurfaced
footpath area.

A%

Tesco Metro

Store

New slightly raised crossing point with
coloured 'imprint' surfacing on ramps
and top (signal controlled) .

L

Existing traffic lights and stop line
moved back to utilize the widest part
of the existing pedestrian island.

| I—

Lloyds TSB Bapk

New slightly raised crossing point with
coloured 'imprint' surfacing on ramps
and top (signal controlled). k

Existing pedestrian island to be widened
and Torquay bound carriageway reduced
to a single lane.

New Buff Anti-skid surfacing Existing raised planted area to remain.

[
NOTE: THIS OPTION WILL BE SUBJECT TO
TRAFFIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT.

New dedicate lanes in advance of
junction for left turn only and
—straight ahead.

¢\
z
1]
H
3
H
%

NOTES REVISIONS

SUE CHERITON no. details no. | dae | By Details
EXECUTIVE HEAD

ORBAY RESIDENTS & VISTOR SERVICES
ROEBUCK HOUSE,
COUNCIL < = ~— ABBEY ROAD,
< > TORQUAY.
TQ2 STF

SCHEME TITLE

PAIGNTON CENTRAL PEDESTRIAN SCHEME DF NTS
Dacaan 2 due
DRAWING TIILE Torquay Road / Palace Avenue Juncton I AYLT IO == 6th October 2010
Highway Improvements to pedestrian crossing facilities - P y—
General Arrangement Plan 8/4/12_06




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCIL 'ﬁ/
Title: St Michaels Traffic Action Zone

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Clifton with Maidenway
Affected: Goodrington with Roselands
Roundham with Hyde

To: Transport Working Party On: 6™ October 2011

Key Decision: No. How soon does the October
decision need to be 2011
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer
Telephone: 7665
“B E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016) has identified the continued provision of funding
from the capital programme for Traffic Action Zones.

1.2 As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £200,000 has been allocated in 2011/2012,
to enable works to be carried out within the St Michaels area of Paignton under the heading
of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ).

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 1 in this
Issues Paper for implementation as The St Michaels Traffic Action Zone during the current
financial year.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations
3.1 Traffic Action Zones have been developed to provide improvements to a specific area in
relation to road safety, access for pedestrians and access to essential services and public

transport. The improvement can also reduce congestion, specifically in relation to parking.
The improvements are developed through consultation with the residents of the area.

Page 55



3.2 Consultation with the residents of the area, Council Ward Members, Paignton Town
Community Partnership Steering Group has being undertaken and positive feedback
received.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 56



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

Introduction and history

The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016) has identified the continued provision of funding
from the capital programme for Traffic Action Zones.

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £200,000 has been allocated in 2011/2012,
to enable works to be carried out within the St Michaels area of Paignton under the heading
of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ). These works will target improvements in highways safety,
traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, parking, pedestrian safety, cycling and links to
public transport.

By consulting with the key stake holders, the Council hope to deliver the St Michaels TAZ
using a range of innovative ideas and treatments.

Appendix 1 shows a plan depicting the proposed area of the TAZ.

A briefing note was presented to the members of the Transportation Working Party on 18"
March 2011 and, after due consideration, approval was given to progress the scheme.

On the 25™ May 2011 the authority sent out a questionnaire to approximately 2,400
properties located within the TAZ area in an effort to actively seek residents views on
highways safety, traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, parking, pedestrian safety,
cycling and links to public transport.

The objective of the project is to enable communities to become involved with the re-design
of their streets to reduce vehicle speeds and provide safer/better access to the schools and
other facilities within the TAZ.

Around 200 questionnaires were returned and the information received was collated and
used to develop draft proposals for the following areas:

1. Totnes Road/Hayes Road/Collingwood Road/Willicombe Road/Ebenezer Road —
formalised parking.

Totnes Road — zebra crossing improvements.

Hayes Road/St Michaels Road — junction improvement.

St Michaels Road/Corsham Road/Climsland Road/Elmbank Road — formalise parking.
St Michaels Road/York Road — junction improvement.

Fisher Street/Sunbury Road — junction improvement.

Penwill Way/Whitley Road junction — parking restrictions.

Broadlands Road/Footlands Road junction — parking restrictions.

Clennon Rise — parking restrictions.

©COoNOOIAWN

These draft proposals were displayed at a Community Consultation event, which was held
in the Beesley Room, Clennon Valley Leisure Centre over the period Friday 2" — Saturday
3" September 2011. The event was open from 10am — 4pm on both days.

The plans have also been uploaded to the scheme web site which can be found via the
following link:

www.torbay.gov.uk/stmichaelstrafficactionzone.htm
The draft proposals were generally supported with some minor amendments.

The final plans are enclosed as appendix 2.

Page 57



A1.8 The details of the final proposals are as follows:

Schemes involving construction works:

2.

Totnes Road — Zebra crossing improvements.

The proposal is to upgrade the existing zebra pedestrian crossing in the vicinity of
the junction with EImbank Road to improve visibility, using internally illuminated
posts, ‘Halo’ style L.E.D beacons and buff high friction surfacing on the carriageway
approaches.

Hayes Road/St Michaels Road — junction improvement.

The proposal is to implement low level traffic calming, ‘Slow’ road markings, kerb
realignment, a combination of new physical and virtual footways and lining works in
an effort to improve pedestrian access, visibility and reduce vehicle speeds.

St Michaels Road/York Road — junction improvement.

The proposal is to implement low level traffic calming, ‘Slow’ road markings, the
provision of a new virtual pedestrian footway (using buff coloured high friction
surfacing), provision of an uncontrolled pedestrian crossing point and lining works to
improve pedestrian access, visibility and reduce vehicle speeds.

Fisher Street/Sunbury Road — junction improvement.
The proposal is to realign the junction by constructing a footway build out to reduce
the possibility of left turning vehicles striking the Torbay Inn Public House

These schemes may also entail some improvement/upgrade work to the existing street
lighting.

Schemes involving some alteration to the carriageway markings/waiting restrictions:

1.

Totnes Road/Hayes Road/Collingwood Road/Willicombe Road/Ebenezer Road —
formalised parking.

The proposal is to implement ‘No Loading’ restrictions on Totnes Road to improve
vehicle flow and safety by preventing footway parking at school times. Formalise
parking in Hayes Road/Collingwood Road/Willicombe Road/Ebenezer Road by the
use of access lines, box markings, bus boxes and double yellow lines at the various
junctions.

St Michaels Road/Corsham Road/Climsland Road/Elmbank Road — formalise
parking.

The proposal is to formalise parking by the use of access lines, box markings, bus
boxes and double yellow lines at the various junctions.

Penwill Way/Whitley Road junction — parking restrictions.
The proposal is to introduce new ‘no parking at any time’ restrictions at the junction
to aid visibility.

Broadlands Road/Footlands Road junctions — parking restrictions.

The proposal is to implement new ‘no parking at any time’ restrictions at the
junctions of Broadlands Road/Derrell Road and Footland Road/Elsdale Road to aid
visibility.

Clennon Rise — parking restrictions.
The proposal is to implement new ‘no parking at any time’ and ‘no parking 8am —
6pm’ restrictions to aid vehicle access.

Some upgrading of bus stop facilities/infrastructure, lighting and pedestrian signing will be
undertaken within the area of the TAZ.

Page 58



A2,

A2.1

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Whilst consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders, it is possible that

when the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are advertised (both
on site and in the local media), these will attract objections from the members of the
public. Any such objections will then have to be referred back to a future meeting of the
Transport Working Party.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1By making the best use of the available road space we will be able to formalise parking

A3.

A3.1

A3.2

A4,

A4

AS.

A5.1

A6.

A6.1

and therefore reduce the number of wasted journeys made by drivers as they search for
on-street parking spaces. If these changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders
(TRO) are not approved due to objections, these wasted journeys may increase with the
resultant rise in both traffic movements and vehicle emissions.

Other Options
The following options are considered:

Option 1

Implement the proposed engineering works as detailed in schemes 2, 3, 5 and 6 of the St
Michaels Traffic Action Zone.

Advertise the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as detailed in schemes 1, 4,7, 8
and 9 of the St Michaels Traffic Action Zone and implement should no objections be
received. Any objections will then be submitted to a forthcoming meeting of the Transport
Working Party.

Option 2

Do not implement the proposed engineering works or amendments to the Traffic Regulation
Orders, as detailed in schemes 1 — 9 of the St Michaels Traffic Action Zone.

Summary of resource implications

Advertising of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by staff from within
the Residents and Visitor Services Business Unit using existing resources. Implementation
of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the Street Scene & Place
Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be provided by staff from within the
Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None
Consultation and Customer Focus

Consultation with the residents, Council Ward Members and the Paignton Town Community
Partnership Steering Group has being undertaken and positive feedback received.

Page 59



A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?
A7.1 None.
Appendices

Appendix 1 Shows the boundaries of the proposed review area.
Appendix 2 Plans 1 — 9 detail scheme drawings.

Documents available in members’ rooms

Appendix 2, large scale versions of these plans will be available for members to view in the
committee rooms prior to the meeting.

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016)

Page 60



h:ﬂ

N t
Py tin g
-

1

Wy v oy :
e o3 8

1
K

I

[P

1

-
e

ey

/
! 2

- i' .
- =!
a
= 0 x
- 5
b Iy
14 N
gl :
h ' [ L IR S - i
N ??@f C DRI | R )
b R ’ T
L creEl L N 1 '(mn‘:’l\a— L ~ 87
g "iﬁ'flf\lﬂ'\"?' FAY 4] - B

St Michaels TAZ
Zone Plan - Paignion

ion of the Controfier of KMSO. (¢) Crown Gopyright,
ieac to prosecution or civil proceedings, Torbay Councit LADTITE2

Survey rmipping with the p

Unmstherised reproduction nfringes crown cogyright and moy

Resroduced Som the Org



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



enda Itefff7™*

ix 2

Tl

[~




aar

- _ 005 €MILB

s dennnr

FAVEDLN DNISSOED VHEEZ
avod SaNLOL

TLLU ONIAYIC

NOLLYAINSNOD
ANOZ NOLLDY DSVl
NOLN9IVd 'STEVHOIN "LS

‘Bupepns

uonow ybiy panojoo

#nq pua

0L Shikg

-Bunyby pesyiano
PUE SLIN(OD pajeUlLLINg

UM SUCOBS] BYSI|aG.—

alA1s OjeH G37 MON

- uonaLy YBIY paInoioD ,..
J4 JNg pusixs pue mauay
ﬁs\/\\/ _..u /
weomgwmegom gzt aen () ..rrrx.\ ' :
D ‘ubis ¢
o Buiwem soueape
.Jerrl;I
R - voﬁ:_E:___ MaN
] | e r/f/\
DU Lnopd YD POANONDD) YN midiy w

PUE MUy

kY o

uonaly ybiy pas ym
mcv_._mE  peol MOTS MON

\
\\\

‘wopoq pue doy Bupepns-——<o.__

——

, Bued sjgoe;
S Gungsixe Bmc\um/

N 4

N »/\ oﬁ/ \\\ \.//,\

“uoul!

{

Ve ../// \A
Eoron pue doy W:Bmt:w
uogowy ybiy pas L™

pue uooesq eysyeg g7 apis 02, jo sidwexgy

‘eauy Big seou bmot yinowpeq
“ULLRJOD POIBUILINL

\//méox Busun
\ & A




- _ 00F ELI4/8

s s

SAILTOVA NVRLLSIO3d
QYOU MNVEWTT
2 VO STIIVHOIN LS

TLLLL ORI ;

NOILYLTRSNOD i /
ANOZ NOLLOY Dl
NOANDIV ‘SI3VHOIN LS

“Aparsia \
aacudwi 0} sBupew /
Aemabeules ubiesy
C 709

‘neayerd Suo) wo'g -
~  m dwny peol dog

h , \ _COJ%,

[ — jel ybry wws, maN

; -Aem00) ueysapad 11

/ fenuia pue reoisAyd |
/ : Jo vopeuiquico 7
SPIM WL Y(qIssod
wormony | rl.&
wrlL o, {

M Kt er-t I
et

“MO[9G Pu. BA0qE g

Ao uogeyrsuos sy Bueuns uonow ybiy N N “ | . ,

)
PAMRGLNG | pal LM MOTS MON NN A SR i | ]
1 ‘neajeid Buoj wo'g __ SIS “MOJ3q DUE SAOGE _ﬁ ,_Is
_ yum dwny peo. doy o % | Bueyns uowy ybiy | L

e ubly wuig, Mo (g} 2 | TN L poI UM MOTS MON | .
L .Tr;! ‘ suy L 0 \L_ T |
e T voduanrag Aﬂi}. 1 |
[S— gt WNOS SUoWSiY [ .
S

N
/ >
‘Renmgoo Y

~

Bugsa o ping < -1

sengyy

]
<<
(o I
el
. L —— £
: ! &
HERug :R.._ L
=
7
—
— = P I
saoN ‘g_ __
oinsenin L
1
R ! I
!
3 e ,_ _,_
= T L | R I
la — i : \H\H\. - I __
l ™ i : - ¥ L4 AT
: | AN 3
. , : y \ /\& PR ,,
— o] ap | = L 1 o N\ @ (@ , |
1 2 o - X L







T T 1 1) T I T L T I ] I I I - I - ] . I 1 . 13 . 1] 1 1 i i) I I 1 1 I L T | Il Il ,_ 13 T 1 i ] _. I I I 13 _, ] Il H I T __ L 1 T
-1 e \\ Y S ~ fi; o« | - rfr_ _ e
" JR— ; o i — w s
S e - =
SAMOVS NiisIaad S weyxug ‘siedyseq 9 984S j00desio e 1 e
% QYOu STIVHOIN LS s ) gméoe ueusopad [enin j0 memem e | _::J o
s Lz L [ LY | jl ,, .
TULLONLYEG ey S ~5 F¥ L] o : w
ARt Ay o T , .,‘.,.“. !
NOLLYATNSNOD P N T : .
SNOZ NOLLOY DldvL \\ X =
NOLNDIV ‘STIVHOIN 1S \ - :
— . Ny | *$50008 uewsspad padwel
— .\w ~ T M3aU apInoid 0] paengsuCoaL :
avon oo~ \\/A . 2 03 Aemyooy Bunspa
BENCH A0 - < _,
"SICILAYS WOIISTA ¥ SINBQSIDS, . [ , , '
“OviK ZaLLnDma| 3 | | B_
NOLIYEIS 3118 A b .‘I,_,_,, , i ,_ L |
\ ..‘.f\\ ,_.,, - > ” ™ _r.\\\.\ ;L_,_ \\\,__ ﬂ
S .‘m..mSoo 4 % . ‘BuioeynNs uonoLy .I.ﬁli, i -
AV O _.,., o T YBIY PaLN0I00 Yng Buisn paiybiybiy Lzl{,z 4 : _,\-\ | ‘nesjerd Buci wo g
\ ﬁ L _ Remjoo} ueuseped eria moN L G duiny peos doy |
f— o T A = Y2y ubly wiwgy maN |
- EI,J mwg | 7 ‘ #a TR VA M
V) == _ _i e
el L R | | 35
asunwﬁm» t:%ﬂm. $sau0e ueujsapad padwer apiacid o3

& 1 ,_ (!
. poNgsucoa) oq 0 Aem00) BunsXg — L b p
, yAF: P | s

_ =
Tommermmm a2t ~ |
- i 1 [

/Nm | _
1 %\j |
i “Buroeuns uogowy ybiy - /J \ _ J ,_, :l,__,_ _,__ ,,,
IRy PINpp— | painojod 4nq Busn psjubiyby V\M\/\ ‘MOjoq pUB SAOQE | ,_, \ | |
| Aemool ueujsepad eruamaN ] S Bupeunsuogow ybly | [T A
i / b v Y I
r———— Ly 2 L Lz N T L T PImMMOTIS MeN T T T
Do VORI S PRGOS Deny e | ! | ’ | T i u.zl.ilwl\\!‘rtxlsr...ﬂi..lliliil] 11111
! b i i ,_,,\L L\lu_r\‘i.,i.! Sl o
e o o e o | | ,_ A o ———"Jutod Blissou uetisapad 11&\%1%]
y A uo Bupped jusaaxd o, \4\\
Hmnegity Dupety ™ |
(=] — T ,
Ao Ol |- : - | n,. _,_
> ~ < Yw...}lxl.lil,..\.. ,..\H ,_
= N N ! o0
N . N N \/ > .\IM.,!\!& .n,..H_. ...... _,
“M0jaq PUB BAOGE & ; -
b k- Buoepns uonow ybiy T |
i | Pl 1
S POLUIA MOTIS MON 'neajeld Buol wo-g
it yim dwiny peos doy
2 12U YBIy wwgs maN
|
O MENRLS
e &7 ot {o )




Q0ETELLg

s i

SINIWIAOUDNI NOLLONNIP
v0H AMNENNS
? LIZuLS YIRS

TLLLL ONIAVET

NOILY.LINSNOD
INOZ NOLLOY Diddvdl
NOLNDIYd ‘S, T3VHIIN 'LS

" 3,
‘segedord Jusoefpe Jo
Jawloo pe10ud 0] spaejog
MU oM [EJSUL P~
Aemgooy Bunsixs Jno-ping

8




1:500 scale - St Michaels TAZ-
N Whitley Road - Parking Restrictions

A e ] __
WE " - - o
T .

-

Proposed no waiting
at any time

_ I B~

NZ4




@
&
i
2
=
&
E
©
i<

\‘\\

1:1000 scale - St Michaels TAZ
Broadlands Road/ Footland Road

- Parking Restrictions

St Michzel's

Proposed no waiting

at any time.




2w} Aue 1e Buiiem ou jusung

sSuegien)

=X VAN e 1\ 2T 1
% : : —
L/ wdg-weg Buiyiem ou pasodoiy | ,,,_
M ‘awi} Aue je Buijiem ou pasodoid L

suofjoiysal Bupped ssiy uouusi)
ZV 1 S[2eYOIN 1S - 3eds 000} )

X2 /L




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Title:

Public Agenda ltem:

ORBAY

Agenda Item 8

COUNCIL Py

Beacon Hill, Torquay — Consideration of objections received to the

advertisement of proposed traffic regulation order.

Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Tormohun

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 6™ October 2011

Key Decision: No How soon does the October
decision need to be 2011
implemented:

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: Graham Goodchild

Telephone: 7759

Y8 E.mail: graham.goodchild@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 Following the implementation of the scheme to improve Victoria Parade (on the

landward side between the Mallock Clock Tower and the Regina Hotel),
comments from disabled drivers have resulted in a disabled parking bay being
advertised in Beacon Hill, Torquay. An objection to the proposed Traffic
Regulation Order has been received for consideration by members.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1

Page 73

It is recommended that the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is implemented as
advertised.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Key points and reasons for recommendations

Residents and Visitor Services secured funding from the 2006 — 2011 Local
Transport Plan for a scheme to improve Victoria Parade on the landward side
between the Mallock Clock Tower and the Regina Hotel.

The scheme, which was completed early in 2011, upgraded the existing paving
and street scene in this location, improved the pedestrian environment and
created a more vibrant ‘café culture’.

In order that a widened footway could be achieved for this scheme, the
carriageway was narrowed to a nominal minimum of 5.5 metres width along this
section, which required the removal of all parking from Victoria Parade, except
for a number of loading bays that are built into the widened footway to service
the premises, but are used as footway area when not in use.

Following the implementation of the scheme, comments were received with
regard to the loss of on-street car parking, especially from the mobility impaired
community and a revised traffic regulation order was advertised for Beacon Hill
to facilitate loading / unloading, to assist parking for the disabled drivers and
provide short term parking in the area.

One objection has been received in response to the advertisement and is
included in Appendix 2. A recommendation is now required from the Members
on whether or not to implement.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Service Manager — Streetscene Services

Page 74



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A12

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

Introduction and history

Residents and Visitor Services secured funding from the 2006 — 2011 Local
Transport Plan for a scheme to improve Victoria Parade on the landward side
between the Mallock Clock Tower and the Regina Hotel.

The scheme upgraded the existing paving and street scene in this location,
improved the pedestrian environment, in an effort to help create a more vibrant
‘café culture’ in this area.

In addition to providing a significant environmental improvement to the public
highway in this location, the scheme provides a first phase improvement to link
future regeneration proposals for public realm in the Harbourside area which are
currently being developed by the Torbay Development Agency.

In order that a widened footway could be achieved for this scheme, the
carriageway was required to be narrowed to a nominal minimum of 5.5 metres
width along this section, which required the removal of all parking from Victoria
Parade. However loading bays were built into the widened footway to service the
premises, but which remain as footway area when not in use.

A consultation with the traders and stakeholders was carried out on a draft
scheme and following a review of the feedback a revised scheme was produced,
which shows a slightly widened carriageway near the entrance to Beacon Quay
to allow for the manoeuvring of large vehicles and a reduction and repositioning
of loading bays.

The revised scheme was presented to traders at a consultation event at Torquay
Yacht Club on 3rd September 2010, where further comments were invited.

The main features of the revised proposed scheme were:

a) The existing footway to be widened and paved with high quality granite paving
to match Beacon Quay and continue the theme already adopted in Torquay
Town Centre. New street furniture will be provided to enhance and improve the
streetscene.

b) Two paved loading bays will be provided to service the businesses and have
been placed to provide access to the majority of shops and cafes. It should be
noted that some businesses at the Beacon Quay end already have loading
facilities to the rear.

c¢) The existing informal crossing points will be improved and visually widened
with imprint surfacing on the carriageway to provide an improved pedestrian link
to the harbourside.

d) Waiting and loading restrictions will be required to be implemented for the

entire length, except for the loading bays, thus preventing Blue Badge holders or
delivery vehicles from parking and blocking the road.

Page 75



A1.7

A1.8

A1.9

A2.

A21

A report was presented to the Transportation Working Party 10" September
2010 which, after due discussion, was approved and following further detailed
design works, construction began in January 2011.

Whilst comments on the completed scheme have been mainly favourable, there
have been some complaints from disabled drivers that the area is now more
difficult to access since the parking was removed.

In order to improve the parking facilities for disabled drivers a proposal to
provide dedicated disabled space in nearby Beacon Hill has been advertised.
This has resulted in 1 objection being received in response.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1To not implement the restrictions on Beacon Hill could possibly prevent access

A2.2

being gained to the area by those disabled drivers who were displaced from

Victoria Parade by the implementation of the highway improvement scheme.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1None

A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

AS.

A5.1

AG6.

AG.1

AT7.

A7 A

Other Options

That the proposed amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not
implemented.

Summary of resource implications
Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the
Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be

provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None

Consultation and Customer Focus

Extensive consultation was undertaken with the residents of the area, Council Ward
Members and the Community Partnership prior to the implementation of the
highway scheme. Whilst the proposed restrictions were advertised, both on site and
in the local media (‘Herald Express’).

Are there any implications for other Business Units?

Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services team.

Page 76



Appendices

Appendix 1 A plan showing the proposed waiting restrictions.
Appendix 2 A copy of the letter of objection.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None
Background Papers:

Transportation Working Party - 10th September 2010
Issues paper: Victoria Parade — Highway Improvements

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda

HERPE"

Hotel Regina

Proposed
Loading Only
At Any Time

Public House

Proposed
Disabled Parking
At Any Time

(2 spaces)

Proposed
Limited Waiting
1 Hour 8am-6pm

1
'
v
1
._

Appendix i

& Croam copyright. Al rights reserved

Licence No. 2003

Proposed Waiting Restriction Amendmenis

Beacon HIRG& oy

SOALE 1:500

| oaTE 03/02/2011
DRAWING No.
BRAVAN BY




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



A * |
Agengip e

16 March 2011.
Dear Slrs,

Propgsed Parking Restrictions

{ am writing to you about the proposed new restrictions on Beacon Hill and
Parkhill Road.

1. Firstly It has been hmpossible to inspect any plans showing clearly what is
Intended, I have seen the Notice fixed to a post, which was not at ali
clear, so I went to the councii offices as directed In the hotlce, No one
there knew anything about it and no plans were available for Inspection, 1
was just given a copy of a general order, That Is not good enough, I have
even now only a very general idea of the eouncii's intentlon and In a
democratic soclety the council should not be able Yo folst restrictions on
the public, particularly resldents directly affected by the changes, without

making Its Intentions absolutely clear, )
2. I am very concerned abouk further parking restrictions around the
Harbour,

3. I live on Beacon Terrace and, in the summer, it is often Impossible to park
anywhere near my home, inor out of a car park. Parking outside my front
door is almost aiways full. I can’t even stop fo unload shopping or my very
small grandchildren, Frequently I have to drive my car half way to ¢
Wellswood before I flnd a space, This Is golng to be werse now that there
is to be no permitted parking at all on Victorla Parade, or as far as I can
see on the Northern end of Parkhilt Road, which up till now has been a
i[fesaver.

4. There are only a very few patking spaces on Beacon Hill and the Morthern
end of Parkhill Road, so restricting them to residents would have no
appreciable impact on the economy of the Harbour, but would be hugely
peneficiat to people wha live here and suppott the economy here year
round. :

5. [ wrote to the councll a number of years ago asking for residents parking
on Beacon Hill, to be told that it was not council policy to allow residents
patking. Now just about everywhere in the area is restricted to residents
parking, except Beacon Hill and the Northern end of Parkilll Road. Pressure
on patking in the area is making life here unsustalnable for residents on

. Beacon Hill, except for those too old or too poor to have a vehlcle. I have
been told before that it Is not the couneil’s duty to make my life easier,
but, It Is not Just me, itls all the resitents of the area, and In fact it is the
councll’s obligation to look after the interests of people wha live In the
bay, and pay the council tax, which pays the council’s bills. The wellbeing

Page 81




PR e ]

of residents should be the first priority of the councit alected to represent
them and pald for by them.

T can hear you all saying that I can buy an annual permit in the car park,
but that is equivalent to a 50% Increase In my council Lax, and I cannct
afford It, and In any case, such a ticket does not guarantee a space. For
those visiting the area, the parking fee Is only a nominal addition to the
cost of thelr day or evening out, which they probably expected to pay in
any case,

The parking situatlon is now so bad that every time my daughter has
visited me from UEESIEER In the pest year, with her three children all
under 5, she has managed to pick up a penalty, even when she has paid
£26 for & week’s parmit, so enthusiastic are the parking wardens around
here. Although 1 live within yards of the sea, 1 cheose to drlve to
Goodrington with the children, because generally I can't leave my car
anywhere near beach or home from where I could otherwise walk o &
beach, so it Is easier to drive It out of town for the day. Is that good for
Torquay? I don’t think so.

Frequently Beacon Ht is full of parked cars displaying disabled badges,
which often stay for hours on end. I have nothing against the disabled, but
the car park Is just yards away and user frlendly for the disabled, so I do
not see why they should be allowed to inconvenlence everyone else. At
the risk of sounding politically incorrect; it Is particufarly galling to see
BMW's, other smart and low stung convertibles parked on Beacon Hill all
day, monopalising all the spaces, displaying disabled badées. There Is In
particular one blue jaguar XIS with a disabled badge, whose driver 1 have
seen hop himbly out, open the boot of his car, get out his fold up bike, and
cycle off for the day, without a hint of a imp. Whether they are genuinely
disabled or not, I really cannot see why they shouid not use the car park
and pay a fee Iike the rest of us, If they can afford a car, particularly that
sort, they can afford a Hcket.

The same cannot be sald of everyone who lives here for whom the
recurrent cost and problem of parking is prohibitive,

May i please urge you to reconsider your proposals and to give due
conslderation to the interests of those of us who still five on the harbour
and give it life and purpose all day, every day, all year round.

Yours falthfully,

Page 82




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of last meetings: 16 August 2011 & 5 September 2011
	Minutes 5th September

	3 Cockington Traffic Regulation Order - Size of Local Buses and Parking Restrictions
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	4 Hele Road Air Quality Management Area
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	5 Torre Traffic Review
	Appendix 1

	6 Palace Avenue, Paignton - Road Safety Scheme
	Palace Avenue Safety Scheme Appendix 1

	7 St Michaels Traffic Action Zone
	St Michaels TAZ Appendix 1
	St Michaels TAZ Appendix 2

	8 Beacon Hill, Torquay - Consideration of objections received to the advertisement of proposed traffic regulation order
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


